Did you attend Lincoln School or have relatives or friends who did? Do
you know people involved in the landmark 7ay/or Case? Did you or
someone you know live in New Rochelle around the 1960s?

We invite you to join with the City School District of New Rochelle, as a
community partner, to commemorate the historic 1961 7ay/or v. Board
of Education of New Rochelle Case.

Plans for commemorative events will be announced at this meeting,
with an opportunity for community engagement.

If you are interested in sharing recollections, memorabilia, photos, and
articles related to Lincoln School, please contact us. We will work with
you to scan or photograph your items for a proposed exhibit.

To share memorabilia, photos, and articles contact Camille Edwards-
Thomas at: 914.576.4233 or email her at: cedwardsthomas@nred.org.

"A milestone on the search for unity in the midst of our diversity”

++ PLEASE POST **
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.C1TY SCROOL DISTRICT OF NEW ROCHELLE
515 NORTH AVENUE
NEW ROCHELLE, NEW YORK 10801-3416

RICHARD E. ORGANISCIAK

FAX: 5914% 6324144
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

TEL: (914) 576-4200

September 2, 2010

Ronald H. Williams, President
PO Box 786
New Rochelle, NY 10802

Dear Mr. Williams,

This January marks the 50™ anniversary of the 1961 Taylor Case, the first
desegregation case brought in a northern city since the historic Supreme Court
ruling — Brown v. the Board of Education of Topeka, Kansas, 1954. The Taylor
Case was a pivota! moment in the history of New Rochelle and one that we will
commemorate with a series of events entitled “Reflections of Change: A 50-Year
Retrospective of the Lincoln School Decision.”

On Monday, September 27, 2010, the City School District of New Rochelle
will host a reception, in the Rotunda at City Hall, 515 North Avenue, at 6 pm, for
members of the community to learn about proposed plans and activities for the
upcoming anniversary. Please feel free to extend this invitation to individuals
with personal recollections or connections to Lincoln School and the decision that
impacted education in New Rochelle. This will be an opportunity to hear your
ideas and suggestions which we can incorporate into this historic
commemoration.

Attached is a flyer with information about the event. Please RSVP by
Friday, September 24, 2010 to Camille Edwards-Thomas, School Community
Faciiitator, at (914) 576-4233 or by email to: cedwardsthomas@nred.org. We
look forward to seeing you. ' :

Sincerely yours,

lited £ prapmid | | P4 Wl (ol el

Richard E. Orgghisciak . Linda Tarrant-Reid
Superintendent of Schools : ' Reflections of Change

(Co-Project Manager) ) N {Co-Project Manager)

AWARD-WINNING SCHOOL DISTRICT ® UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ¢ NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
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C17Y SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW ROCHELLE
515 NORTH AVENUE
NEW ROCHELLE, NEW YORK 10801-3416
RiCHARD E. ORGANISCLAK : FaX: (914) 632-4144
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS TEL: (914) 576-4200

October 4, 2010

Ronald Williams

President
N.A.A.C.P. - New Rochelle Branch
P.O. Box 786

New Rochelle, New York 10802
Dear Mr. Wiliiams:

Thank you so very much for attending and participating in the “Reflections
of Change: A 50-Year Retrospective of the Lincoln School Decision” event on
September 27, 2010 at New Rochelle’s City Hall. Your input was helpful in
bringing a depth of understanding to a very complex case. We, at the City
School District of New Rochelle, and members of the Taylor Case
Commemorative Committee express our deep gratitude for your contribution

We will continue the commemoration throughout the 2010-2011school
year with a series of events marking the anniversary and we will keep you
abreast of the activities. We welcome your input and participation.

Sincerely yours,

Lokl & Donginei fo ot T Dk

Richard Orgargfciak Linda Tarrant-Reid
Co-Project Manager - Co-Project Manager
REC:LTR:pv

AWARD-WINNING SCHOOL DISTRICT & UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ® NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION



Taylor Case Commemorative Commitiee

Richard E. Organisciak, Co-Project Manager

Linda Tarrant-Reid, Co-Project Manager

Camille Edwards-Thomas, Scheol Community Facilitator, CSDNR
Barbara Davis, Community Relations, NRPL

Theresa Kump Leghom, Director, Museum of Arts & Culture, NRHS
Maggie MacNichol-Skau, Public Information, CSDNR

Steve Goldberg, Chairan, Social Studies Dept., NRHS

Raj Basak, NRHS Student

Leah Goldman, NRHS Student

Shannon McCullough, NRHS Student

Lewis Goldman, Community Member

Ron williams, Director, NAACP, New Rochelle Branch

Reverend DeQuincy Hentz, Pastor, Shiloh Baptist Church

Karen Hessel, Community Member

Mary Jo Jacobs, President, SEPTA

Richard Boddie, Social Worker, CSDNR

The Committee would like to express its special gratitude to Mrs.
Hallie Taylor, Mrs. Barbara Zuber and Mr, Poul W, Zuber. We also
extend cur appreciation to the following individuals who

contiibuted greatly to facilitating this event: REFLECTIONS OF CHANGE:

Kathy Gilwit, City of New Rochelie Public Information
John Miscewicz, City of New Rochelle Cable Studio

Sidonie Schneider, NRHS Teacher Resource Center

Pat vettorino, Superintendent's Office, CSDNR ' A 50"YEAR RETROSPECTIVE
Ana Santiago, Superintendent’s Office, CSDNR .

Bertha Carey, Pupil Personnel, CSDNR ‘ OF THE

Dawn Tardibuono-Quigley, Pupil Personnel, CSDNR LINCOLN SCHOOL DECISION

Wendy Dodd, Sustain Events
We would aiso like to thank the individuals who consented to be
interviewed for ihe Oral History Project:

Marian Carew Eileen Gitlan Maureen Fitzgerald
Dr.LaRuth Gray  Charles Davis Linda Tamant-Reid Monday, September 27, 2010
6 pm Reception - 7 pm Forum

And thank you to Mrs. Hallie Taylor, Ms. Gwen Byrd, Dr. Paut Murray
and Ms. Gail Waller for providing the Committee with archival
reports, articles and photos.

CITY HALL ROTUNDA
NEW ROCHELLE, NEW YORK
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REFLECTIONS OF CHANGE:
A 50-YEAR RETROSPECTIVE
OF THE
LINCOLN SCHOOL DECISION

TIMELINE OF EVENTS

The gerrymandering of school districts to send white children out of
the Lincoln Elementary School (built in 1898) district to Webster and
Mayflower Elementary Schools begins.

Transfers of Lincoln students to elementary schools outside of
Lincoln district are forbidden, although white students had been
allowed to transfer out of the Lincoln district prior to 1949, making
the school 94% black.

Professor Dan W. Dodson and his team from Teachers College,
Columbia University and the School of Education of New York
University issues the Dodson Report, “Racial Imbalance in Public
Education in New Rochelle, New York.” The report recommended
extensive changes to the school system that would lead to
desegregation.

New Rochelle Board of Education proposes to rebuild Lincoln
School on its present site, ultimately resuiting in the freezing of
segregation at Lincoln School. Initially defeated, the referendum
was passed, without the support of the Lincoln district, by New
Rochelle voters in May 1960.

October 21 — Attorney Paul B. Zuber files a complaint on behalf of
parents of eleven Lincoln Elementary School students seeking a
permanent injunction against the Board of Education from requiring
the students to be registered in Lincoln School and requiring the
defendants to register the children in a racially integrated public
elementary school.

October 27 — Murray C. Fuerst, corporation counsel and attorney for
the Board of Education, asks the court not to grant an injunction,

November 22 - The hearing begins.

January 24 - Judge Irving R. Kaufman, District Judge, hands down
his decision in which he finds that the School Board of the City of
New Rochelle had deliberately created and maintained Lincoin
School as a racially segregated school. The Judge ordered the
Board to present for his approval a desegregation plan, on or before
April 14,

March 20 - The Board of Education appeals Judge Kaufman's
decision to submit a desegregation pian.



“Is The American Dream Meant For US?”

Berice Cosey Pulley x« HUR L. PULLEY JR. MEMORIAL

Women's Day, 10/29/60, Bethesda Baptist Church, New Rochelle,
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Mr President, Distinguished Guests on the Dias, Officers and Members of The
Assoclation of Black Lawyers of Westchester County, Yadies and Gentlemen; and
particularly to Mrs paul B, Zuber and members of the Z2uber family;

Upon behalf of oup Association T deem it g high honor to have bsen accorded the

Plessant task of presenting this award, WE lament the paseing of our Tate sng

esteemed fellow attorney, Paul B, Zuber, and all of us eagerly sharé in mourning

the loss of thig stately lesgal giant. .

Paul was & person of sxtraordinary high Intellbot, and his blographiec profile is

extremely:impreaaive; For Ilnstance, how many of you are awares of the fact that
. Paul was & thesis advisor for PHD caendidates in the GCenter For Urban Environe-
- mentel  Studies and ssrved g a member of the committess fop FHD candidates in
other academic programs at Rensselaer Polytechnie Ingtitute? or who BHOng you
are aware of the fect that Paul represented many clients in federal courts in
challenges to Urban Renewsl Programs, And, of coursse, all of us are proud of
the fact that Paul wes elevated to the rank of full professor with tenure at
Rensselaer Polytechnie Institute. I conld detail many additional Impressive
accomplishments of Paul: but we here in this area Tremember Paul best as g clvil
rights specislist; the lawyer who removed the shackles of de faocto segregation
in northern United States.,  Those of you who were around in the early 60s well
remember Paul's gallant work in convincing Federal District Judge Irving R,
Kaufman to rule that the City of New Rochells was maintaining a de facto segre-
gated achool ayatem; whereupon Judge Kaufmen pregoribed specific vremedies which
incidentaly have worked and have set the standard for public mchool systemg in
Korth, But Paul hed snother capacity, the cipaclty to evoke love. T would
like to close thesge remarks by detalling an eXperience rslating to the New Roch!
Lincoln School struggle which reveals the loving, warm, engaging aide of Paul,
i To the white New Rochelle all powerful power structure and to & faw ultra con-
; tive -black citizens Paul was labeled an ontside agitator and & moast terribl

£t

T1ghter with a sort of unigue rsligious geal Ffor squality, T well
ar my then B0 year old father who 1ived in our home walking sround the houw
ing the Zuber-Linecln School period talking liadably about Paul. por days in
"t;hqup@ke'dfyhiﬂ great love and admiration for ZUBER, as he referred to h:
ty, I participated with Paul by developing an amicus curae brisf as head of
gal Redress Committee of the Local NAACP braneh. Connle Motley or Legal
o later Chief Tudge of the Southern Disirict Court, sent research materls’
0 “ 1 nd eftér developing the brief I delivered 1t to the Federel Dlstri
‘gourt in downtown New York Clty. Paul often kldded me about winding my way down
' to New York on & cold anowy wintry day to delfver the briefwwith the court being
¢ closed on that day due to a blizzerad, A few days later there was a bearing on &
Po métlon of sede type and many black New Rochelle c¢citizena, including my father,
: attended thig hearing. Paul and a number of NAACP lawyers were on hand, but a=-
. nother lawyer aotually argied the motion. When we returned home my fatherts lov:
i end esteem for paul waa so great. that he loudly expressed hie rdge over the fact
i that Paul had not been selected to argue the motion. He leudly expressed his aiq

; dalp for the other lawyer. BHe slmply did not ecare for this lawyer and he tried

i 5o convinee all of us that & mistale had besn msde, Zuber should have argued th:

H motiog and not thls other lawyer. Ladles and gentlemen, thia other NAACP lawyer

7 Wa%E ‘no leass than Supreme Court Justice Thurgood Marshal. 4nd at the same hearin;

: 8 very lovable lady, the late Mrs Iillian Graves of the New Rechelle NAACP thougl
80 much of Paul that she brought a large Juiey apple ple and gave 1t te Papl 1in
the Federal District Court in New York 0ity. I wonder if Judge Parker has ever
heard of such golng ons in the Pederal Districk Ccourt, 80, Barbara, upon behalf
of the Associstion of Black Lawyers of Westchester County with grest feeling I
present this awerd to you and your family in memory of your husband Paul HB. Zube:
whon we all love,

“Enter to ask the hard questions. . ....................... .. - leave to live more creatively.”

P.O, Box 247 GREENFIELD PARK, NEW-YORK 12435-0247
TEL. (845) 647-8484 or{914)%. -9 9, Fax(914) 632-2262 Email; ALP2CENTER@AOL.com
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Preface

Although this report concentrates on the New Rochells litigation, it
doea not restrict itself to the happenings in court. To be sure, all the
court records together with the spproximataly 2,000 pages of re-
porter’s transcript and exhibits were studied, and interviews were
held with most of the participants in the cage. A great deal that
went into this report, however, was obtained from the more than 100
residents of New Rochelle, including the achool authorities, who con-
sented to be interviewed and provided a great number of documents
for study. Without their help, the writing of this report would have
been impoesible,
JorN KarLan,
Northwestern University Law Sohool
Chicago, Il
Avagsrl, 1982,
(29)
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Part ‘2.: New Rochelle, New York
Introduction

More school “desegregation” cases are pending in the State of New
York today than in any dther State in the Union. In each of these
disputes, as well a3 in many others throughout the North, a powerfu]
argument for settling out of court has been the cry, “We don’t want
to become aiiother New Rochells,” Although the ¥ew Rochells case *
is the only decision to date® in'which a northern community has been
found to have violated * the constitutional prohibitions laid down in
Brown v. Board of £duoation, its importance axtends far beyond the
boundaries of that small dity, ' ‘

New Rochells is imiportant not only because it became the “Little
Rock of the North,” but because its case presented in microcosm so
many of the vital moral, constitutional, and educations] questions fac
ing the United States today. * Since this case has been so widely mis-
understood both as to its facts ¢ and the law * it laid down, this report
will concentrate primarily upon the litigation itself. By doing this
it is not implied that the events leading up to the Federal court action
or its aftermath are of any lees importance. In fact,a strong argument
can be made for the proposition that the really important questions
about. the New Rockells case are, firet, how did community relations
in » liberal northern community break down so completely that this
dispute had to be resolved in the courts; and second, how is New

iTeyler v. Board of Rdnostion of Now Rookeille, NTr., 191 F Bupp. 181 ¢ B.DN.Y, 1061),
8 Reoe Bel. L. Zep. 90 (186]) oppeal dlamissed, 288 ¥. 24 800 (24 CIr. 1881), § Raoe Rel,
L. Rep, 418 (1981) ; 105 ». Bupp. 381 (8.D.N.Y. 1081), & Rece Rul. L. Rep. 700 (1861),
ar'd, 304 F. 22 28 (34 CIr. 1961), 8 Raoe Rel. L. Rep. 708 (1961) stay dented, 82 Sup. Ct.
lo.mlm.mhp.cz 883 (1961). . :

"In Clomons v. Board of Rducetion of Hitlabore, 238 ¥, 24 838 (6th CIr, 18858}, 1 Race
Rel. L. Rep. 211 (1858), oert, donied, 350 U.B, 1008 (1908}, the plalatitty alag received
relisf but Hillshary, Ohlo, Jocatsd neruey the Ohlo Biver from Kentucky, was at thiy time
more sogthern tham northers in ontiook ‘

*It 1 ironle, In view of later happeningy, that shortly after the Supreme Court decided
Browm v lm-llhmu., teams of stndants and tenchery from Washington, D.C, and
Baltimore viatted New Rochails to see 2 sacomalully integrated achool iyetams In operation.

‘Bee Time, Bopt. 7, 1042, p. 38,

'luu..llmlﬂc!..hv.lu (1941). ’

(33)
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‘Rochalls attempting to pick up the pieces loft after the community
‘hss been badly split, sfﬂr itspaducatiom.l system has been seversly
strained, and after the large majority of its citizens has been com-
Mmdin-nriuotbltﬂuwithammhlmdhrgfoup. .
a;i‘N Rochells, in southeastern Westchester Cgun”, is a long thin
abogb g  Now York City, separsted from that city pnly by & narrow
stxip of the Pelhams on the very south. It runs northward into cen-
tral Westchester County, extending like & wedge into Scarsdale® on

R

the north. Ita population as of the 1980 oenams was bout 77,000, of
whom approxh 14 percent were Negro, il ieta . were Lash-
olié *arid ";:ﬂmmy percent were J The Negro population”of New

Rochelle is primarily located in the center of the city, while the aot!t.h-
west is predominantly Italian and the north. overwhelmingly Jowish.

This clumping of ethnio groups has never caused any Pproblem in
either the senior or junior high schools. New Rochelle has s single
comprebensive senior high school serving the whols city, and two
iuniwhighnbools,ucbofwhichdnhn;hduwompopuh- .
tion, reasonably representative of the entire community, - In the ele-
mentary schools, however, there was at the time of the hngm.uon s m.uc.h
more perious problem. Seven of thess schools--Lincoln, ‘Washi y
ton, Mayflower, Webster, Colugibua ,Steplienion;and - rd—
could-be.called ‘‘central achools™; three<-Watd, Davis, and Roose-
velt—*northern¥ J

; and two—Trinity ‘Jeffatson—*gouit
(Seo appendix H.) Just two of thess slementary sobools, Stephen-
son and Barnard, sontained ¢ruly”jgixed:sadent thodies reflecting
the ‘ofiilounity’y rafio of TtLian, TR CTaWIA MR, ahid white
Protestant populatio wis only the diohotac X BEWeki: Negroes
A. Wi dohi ‘-'.O.n;.‘r.- "B - l ‘M '. '..: ke n ;they
ooutain s population in which neither whites nor nonwhites could be

regarded as overwhelmingly preponderant in view of the overall cosm-
munity ratio. Of the remaining nonintegrated schools, only one was
the focus of the New Rochelle litigation. This was the Lincoln
Elementary School.

Although, of course, more details will be supplied during t.lfe con-
sideration of the litigation and the facts brought out therein, the
following brief review of the Lincoln dispute will serve for orienta-
tion. The Lincoln school was built as the ‘Winyah A ;
School in 1898 to serve an all-white, “silk stocking” neighb
inth_pno;&qrn part of the town. ‘After 1898, areas farther d
ther BOFtR of the echool became more heavily settled, with’ he'

‘mm-d«mwluuug-mnmmwmn-p

dale, which is often called Amerton'y richast community. .
TAbeut half the Catbolle population s mude np of persons of Imnlen -

of the rest are of Irish dewcent.

e
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of moving the center of town nearer the school. Meanwhile, Negroes
began moving into this area, 80 that by 1980:the school ‘was almost

'mﬂgﬁeﬁme before 1930, the Winyah A venue school was renamed the
Lincoln school, and minor as thig change is, it is in a way typical of
3 great part of the battle in New Rochelle. Certain of the Negro
leadership has charged * that this renaming was a recognition of the
inereasing percentage of Negroes in the school, and that it either was
meant derisively or sprang from a misplaced feeling that Negroes
would be proud to go to a school named after the man who freed the
slaves, This charge has been attacked as irresponsible by others
who assert that the school name was changed when Winyah Avenue
wag renamed Lincoln Avenue, apparently because of difficulty in pro-
nouncing and spelling such an unusual name, and because Winyah
Avenue, New Rochelle, was an extension of Lincoln Avenus in the
nearby communities of North Pelham and Mount Vernon.*

Over the years the Lincoln school became more and more heavily
Negro until by 1949 it was 100 percent Negro. Then, in response to
& growing number of complaints from Negro and prointegration white
groups, the New Rochelle School Board took its first concrete action
aimed at altering the racial imbalance in the Lincoln schiool.” It hiad
been noticed that white children in the Lincoln area had taken advan-

tage of the board’s transfer policy to attend other schools. It was
caleulated thshnpeo 108 white pupils residing in the Lincoln school

Negro children were attending Lincoln, an integrated school, approxi-
irds Negro, could be achieved if transfers wers pro-
hibited. Accordingly, the school board announced & rigid zoning
policy whereby transfers out of the zone of residence were in effect
- prohibited. Few of the area’s white students, however, returned to
Lincoln. They either entered Parochial and other private schoolg, or
moved out of the Lincoln distriet within o year or two. Thus, by
1060, the student body ‘of Linooln school was approximately 94 per-
oent Nogro,"* and although no one can state precisely the racial com-

*Briet of Appellants “In the Matter of the Appeal of Hailte Taylor, Evelyn Bartee,
Dorothy Tisdale, Barbara Hall, Bula Willlamsg from tha action of the Board of Bdueation
of the Clty School District of New Rochelle, New York,” tn proposing tu butld new K4
school on the Present site. . . . Before the Commismoner of Education, p. 9,

*In fact, nalther verslon Appears to be correct. The Lincoln school Tecelved 1te name
Ia 1019 when the board renamied the Winyah Avenue Bchool after Abrabam Lipcoln, and
the Weymaa Avenus school after Thowmas Jeferson. At the time, Liacoin's Negroe popula-
tion was Jess tham 10 parcent. Winyah Avesue wag renamed Linceln Avenue much
later, at the same time as North Pelham changed
Lincoln Avenwe ta Mount Yernon.

¥ The scheol board, tachaieally called the board of sducation, Is componsd of anine reai-
dants of the community Appolnted by the mayor tor B-yoar terms.

It should be soted that while the Lincoln Bechool wua §4-percent Negro, two-thirds of
tbe Negro elementary school Puplls tu New Rochells attended ashanle mrhoo onpo o« .
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position of the Lincaln zone itself, most obeervers state that, sinos the
resiyistion on transfers, the population of the area has become more
Althoug?ntbm had been numerous ‘complainta abont tham
on the ‘aime #ita. " This proposal was submitted to the voters, along
with many other requesta for school funds, and together with most of
the other proposals, it was soundly defeated, It was
lieved in the community that the Lincoln issue was not & major ressos
for the defeat suffered.by.the board, thé main causes being the size
of the total amount requested and a dispute over the location of the
proposed now high auhool.wa.haleu,boththoNAACP and the
,Urban League had opposed the rebuilding of Lincoln scfool, and it
was generally felt that the problam of racial imbalance in Lincoln
was & mmbumx%gor,thnjdimofthb board bond
During and after the 1957 referendum campaign as & result of the
attention fooundonthnﬁnoolnlchool,thaboudunderwoktohw
s number of studies of the problem made. The most comprehensive
was the Dodson report, prepared by a distinguished team of educa-
torshudadbyProf.Dan.Dodaon,diuctorofﬂmCenterfdr
Human Relations and Community Stodics at New York University.
'IhthmunparintandmtdluhmhofNWBonholle, Dr. Herbert C.
Clish, now dean of the Schoal of Eduocation st St. John’s University

of its students by resoning of bearby school districts; (2) the building
of a k-3 (kindergurten through third grade) school an the site of
Lincoln to provide s neighborhood school for the ki

mdthoﬁrstthmgr:deewhﬂeaﬂowingthetopthmgmdutobo
distributed to the surrounding schools; and (8) the rebuilding of the

“Ountthcujorr-nnhlmpmdﬁlnudllmhthouneﬂlmu
the jocatlon in the ares of a large public housing project, the Hartley Hoosen This

whthorthhh-ml-wn-.lnhmmhﬂuh.orh“omﬂni.” Certainly,
It la not segregation by operation of law, snthers styls, whare the separntion of races
Is the effect intanded by law, Onthotlchnl.u.umdleﬂmnmmmo

the Bupreme Court segregution decislon has on raclal tmbalance, actual sagregation, or

whatever one calla

/—‘\k
o
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Linooln schoal on the same site. At the board meeting called to

g disposs of the problem, it became obvious after short discussion that

the first courss of action would not be approved, gince only two of the

nine board members supported it. The second was defeated by a 5-4
vots, with the two members who supported the closing of Lincoln

: %Jg:mstw others. The five-member majority Who voted

ghinst the first two plans felt thet the only courss open to the school
board -was t5 sk the voters to approve & bond issue to replace Li
with & achool of the same size, on the same site, At this point, one o
the minority members suggestad o compromise whanebiyithé bew school

dd’be built to house 400 pupils* 100 legs than its actual enroll-
ment “of-500. . Thees -100 pupils would then be distributed to other
achools, thus allowing one-fifih of the Lincoln student body to attend
ochools that were not racially unbalanced. The remainder of the
students in the zons would attend the new Lincoln school and wait
either for a change in the neighborhood or for their entrance inta
Junior high school before they would attend a racially balanced school.
After some discussion the majority agreed to this compromise, and it
was passed by & 7-2 vote,

Before the board's proposition could be placed on the ballot, how-
over,'s number of Lincoln parents brought an action before the' New
York Commissioner of Education to restrain the school board frori
sttempiing to rebuild the Lincoln school and to require it to take
stops 16 end the racial ‘imbalance there. Tho commissioner rules
aguinst their contentions on the ground that the decision of the board
did not appear discriminatory on its face and was within the genera)
jurisdiction of a board of education to decide questions of site selection
zoning, and construction of schools,

The proposition to rebuild the Lincoln school was then placed on
the ballot by the board of education, and after a vigorous campaigr
during which reams of literature ware produced by all sides, the bond
imue carried by a 8-to-1 majority. Amidst the general rejoicing and
relief in the community that the Lincoln isgus had finally been solved
one fact escaped general notice. Whila every other zone had supported
the proposition to rebuild the ILincoln school, the residents of the
Lincoln area had voted agninst it,1¢
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Nonetheless, at this point the school board felt that the controversy
was in great part over; that the unhealthy split in the community was
well on its way to being repaired; that the rebuilding of the Lincoln
school could begin; and that the racial imbalance in the Lincoln
school was to be with the community for the foreseeable future. The
board reckoned, however, without Paul Zuber.

Deepite the widespread beliaf in the community that Mr. Zuber was
one of a nember of profeasional agitators who eolicited the legal busi-
ness from a group of local Negroes and then financed and directed the
litigation, the truth appears to be that the plaintifis who had loet their
case before the New York Commissioner of Education had decided not
to give up the battle, and approached Paul Zuber at his home in Cro-
ton-on-Hudson. Mr. Zuber, a 85-yearold Negro lawyer, was just
beginningtomnhasmpuhtionuasumfulsdvocaminthiatypeof
suit. He had recenly won the famous Skipwith * case in New York
City, wherein the court held that no Negro child could be compelled to
attend an overwhelmingly Negro school where such schools were
demonstrably inferior. Mr. Zuber advised the New Rochelle group
to follow the tactics that he had successfully employed in Skipwith
they were to withdraw their children from the Lincoln school and
attempt to register them at other public schools, This would, Mr.
Zuber felt, not only garner a great deal of publicity, but wonld also
creats s favorable climate of opinion for the litigation.which was to
follow. The parents followed Mr. Zuber's program and received
even more publicity than anticipated whan the New Rochells an-
thoritiea prosecuted tham for trusnqy and for loitaring near & school.
— R AS e bR
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- Onilfviday, October 21, 1960, Mr. Zuber filed his complaint sgainst
Py theuNew Rochelle Board of Education. It charged the defendant

k. school board with violating the constitutional rights of the Negrc
;. Plaingifls and others similarly situated by “pursuing & policy . . .
gwerally described ag the neighborhood achool policy.” Mr, Zuber’s
...complaint went on to state:

It has been well recognized that tn many citles of New York State, and else
whate, ghettos exist in which minority groups, usually minority racial groups,
%;  are crowded As a result thereof, the publle schools ln euch neighborhoods in

such citles are segregated, reflecting the segregated pattern of the nelghborhood.

The untilisation of the “peighborhood school” policy in such areas must, of
Becessity, produce segregated achools. This fact patiern set forth herein alasc
;. euistn In the city of New Rochelle. It exists thera by reason of the fact that
- the defendants continue to meintain the aforesaid ‘“neighborhood school” policy
- o8 & banis for the registration of children required, under the Bducation Law
of the Btate of New York, to attend the elementary schools. The fact is that

80 long as the defendants adhere to this “nelghborhood school™ policy in the
db)d New Rochelle, segregated schools will exist there.

*

% The complaint further alleged that (1) the Lincoln school was
“attended only by Negro children,” (2) the “educational background
and length of experience” of its teachers was inferior to that of
teachers in “white” schools, (3) the curriculum offered at Lincoln wag
inferior to that offered in the “white” schools, and (4) as a result of
the use of the neighborhood school policy— '

« .« the plaintiff children, and other Negro children attending the racially
segrequied school, do not achieve at thelr natural intellectual potentlal, as the
white children attending the all-white school achleve in respect to thelr natural
intallectual potential

Accordingly, the complaint asked that the court enjoin the opera-
tion of the neighborhood school plan as applied to the Lincoln district,
require the school board to register the plaintiffs at racially inte-
grated achools, and prevent the construction of the new Lincoln school
%0 long as the neighborhood school policy was in foree. It should be
noted that this complaint did not charge the board with deliberately
taking any action for the purpose of diseriminating against the plain.
tiffs because they were N egro, nor did it charge the board with gerry-
mandering or with any other bad motive, The complaint, in essence,
wasa frontal assault on the problem of “de facto segregation” and wag
based upon this simple syllogism: A neighborhood school in an all-
Negro area will be all-Negro, and, therefore, segregated. The State
cannot constitutionally compel any student to go to a segregated
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achool. Therefore, the application of the neighborhood school policy
to an all-Negro residential area is unconstitntional ¢
In addition to the relief requested in the complaint, Mr. Zuber, in

that i, & preliminary injunction preventing the school board from
~ taking any action which might be in violation of the constitutional
!‘!dnof"thoplﬁnﬁﬂa,nnﬁlthemltterhadﬁndlybeendamrminod
by Litigation. Anordartoshowauasismeralyuproeedumlmp
Mtbodnﬁmmiscaﬂaduponhpmtihmsomwhyapm—
lilﬂimryin'nmtimnhouldnotbegmnud,pmdingﬁmldecisionof
the case. - Contrary to the impli iona of its title, the order to show

canse why the preliminary injunction should not be granted, Murray
Fuerst, corporation counsel for the city of New Rochelle and attorney

forth_aboudqf_edum.tim,apgundnqduhdthooomnotmgmnt _

 granting of the temporary injunction merely would have mnnt’t.hat

-Mummthmumtmmmmeumnm
nmmmmcmmmcmtwuhm Onuhhbulempo-
sition had boan satablished, Mr. Zuber sxpectsd to argus that the diference between all
mmumtnmmmmu:mmmt.
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‘was & coastitutional queastion here—which nobody really de-
ad that the plaintiffe’ rights had to be protected until the

don was decided. In theory, of course, the judge in granting
i injunction might have done more than merely enjoin
rebuilding of the Lincoln school; he might have ordered the ad-
sion of the plaintiffs to racially balanced schools pending the trial.
8, bowever, would have been most unlikely since Federal judges
¥e, in general, extremely careful to restrict the use of the temporary

:Injunction to eases where serious harm might result—not to cases

where, a3 here, the plaintiffs have been living under the conditions com-
plained of for some time. Moreover, it is most unlikely that Judge
Kaufman would have required the admission of these plaintiffs to
#ohools other than Lincoln, realizing that a final order might deter-
mine that they had no such right and might allow their removal back
to Lincoln. Secondly, Mr. Fuerst agreed to the early trial on the
merits simply because he had not appreciated the complexity of the

- oase. He had been misled by the general allegations of Mr. Zuber’s
+ complaint and by the lack of any charge of deliberate gerrymander-
.+ ing or other actions with bad motives,

. - Shortly after the October 27 hearing, the school board ealled in
. Julius Weiss to take charge of the litigation. Mr. Weiss, a New York
*attorney and a former president of the New Rochelle Board of Edu-
2t oation, was widely respected in New Rochelle where he had been active

- In civie affairs for over 30 years. At this point in the litigation it

was clear that the acts of the board of education, over a reasonably
long period, would be challenged. Thus, in accepting the case, Mr.
Weiss, a3 one of the presidents of the bosrd of education during the
1850’s,'" put himself in a position in which he might have to defend
his own actions, s well as those of the board. Although Mr, Weiss’
complete familiarity with the factual background of the case would be
an advantage in view of the short time for preparation, his closeness
to the problem might prevent him from giving the dispassionate and
objective services that are a most important stock in trade of the
lawyer. C

On coming into the case, Mr. Weiss discovered that the issues were
a great deal more complicated than had first appeared and that the
case would require a great deal of time, effort, and investigation.
On November 14, the day before the trial was to begin, he
therefore appeared in J udge Kaufman’s chambers and asked for an
additional month to prepare for trial. At first, Judge Kaufman sug-
gested granting a 24-hour delay, but, after some urging the

¥1In fact, e was president of the board's referendum comm!tiee working for passage of
the tl-fated 1987 referendum. 3



judge finally compromised with Mr. Weiss, agreeing that the
combined trial and hearing be postponed for 1 week and set for No-
vember 22. It should be noted that, despite charges that Judge Kauf-
man hurried the board into trial, this speed was not unusual so long
ea the question of the preliminary injunction remained. Since the
issue on the temporary injunction was vastly less complicated than
the final resolution of the merits, the judge feit that the board had
already been given too much time. But since the school board had
agreed that the injunction hearing and trial be combined, Mr. Weiss
wasstill thinking in terms of a final trial on the merits.

On November 21st, the day before the combined hearing on
the preliminary injunction and the trial on the merita, Mr.
Weiss again appeared before Judge Kaufman. This time he made
s formal motion for the appointment of a penel of three judges
to decide the constitutional question, The Federa) statute * pro-
viding for the three-judge court was passed to prevent the disor-
ganization of State functions by single Federal judges declaring State
statutes unconstitutional. Because of its drain on the manpower of
the Federal judiciary, however, the three-judge requirement has been
construed very narrowly, and no three-judge court is required where
only a State administrative action or a municipal ordinance, as distin-
guished from a State statute, is alleged to be unconstitutional. Al-
though Mr. Zuber had not challenged any State statute in his com-
plaint but merely a policy of the board of education, Mr. Weiss made
and argued his motion vigorously, and Judge Kaufman denied it.

Mr. Weiss next announced that he was going to move on the fol-
lowing day, the date set for the combined hearing and trial, to dismiss
the complaint, and that he wished this motion to be decided before he
made his final preparations for trial. A motion to dismiss a com-
Plaint is not an unusual one. It is based on the argument that the com-
Plaint does not, in the language of rule 12(b) of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure,' “state a claim upon which relief could be granted.”
In other words, even if every word in the complaint were true, the
school board would stil] have violated no constitutional right of the
plaintiffs. This motion was by no means obviously ill-founded, A

V28 U.B.C. wec. 2281: Inmfunotion ageinst enforoement of Riate stotute; thres-judge
ooNrt reguired.

An Joterlocutory or permapent lnjunction restrainiog the enforcement, operntion or
execution of any Btate statute &y restraining the action of any officer of such State In
the enforcement or execution of such statute or of an order made by an sdministrative
board or commisaion actiog under Htats statutes, sbal) ot be granted by any district
oourt or judge thersof upom the sround of the unconstitutionality of such statute unless
the application thersfor is heard and determined by a district court of three Judges under
section 3284 of thig title.

" Technlenlly Mr, Welss did pot follow the wordlug of the Federal ruls, but rather
wsed the State practice of moving to dismise “for fallare to state a cause of action.”

——— .

strong argument can be made that Mr. Zuber’s bare allegations, with-
out any charge of intentional discrimination by the board, were not a
sufficient charge of unconstitutional action. Mr. Zuber had presented,
in his frontal attack on the neighborhood school policy, an extremely
difficult question of constitutional law. Ina New York State court the
judge would have been required to determine this legal question and
dismies the complaint without hearing witnesses if he decided
against the plaintiffs. Federal courts, however, do not follow what is
Imown as “fact pleading,” but rather what is called “notice pleading.”
In the Federsl courts, the only function of the complaint is to alert
the parties to the general issues involved in the litigation, while the
pretrial narrowing and sharpening of the issues is done by requests
for admissions, interrogatories, depositions, and pretrial conferences.
Therefore, the Federal courts have generally held that if under any
conceivable circumstances the plaintifi’s general area of complaint
could state reasons for the court to grant relief, the motion to dismiss
the complaint should be denied and a hearing held on the merits of
the case.

In announcing his forthcoming metion to dismiss, Mr, Weiss took
the view that sincs the motion was to be made on the day of the com-
bined hearing and trial, the judge should decide the sufficiency of
the complaint and then set a new date for the calling of witnesses,
Otherwise, Mr. Weiss argued, the judge might grant the motion to
dismiss the complaint and unnecessarily inconvenience all the witnesses
who had come expecting to be heard. To J udge Kaufman, however,
this request suggested s desire on the part of the school board to delay
the proceedings. It is standard procedure in the Federal courts to
rule that where a defendant makes a motion to dismiss, he must be
prepared to proceed with the case in the event the motion is denjed.
It is not regarded as any confession of weakness to be prepared for
the loss of a motion, and even though it may require extra time and
effort to summon witnesses who may prove unnecessary in the event
of the dismiasal, the common sense observation that, nowadays very
few complaints are in fact dismissed has made it the general practice
of Federal judges not to delay the calling of witnesses ** pending the
decision on such motions.

In discussing the procedure to be followed on Mr. Weiss’s motion
to dismiss the complaint, Judge Kaufman again made clear his con-
cern with the necessity for speed where temporary injunctions were
involved.

[Because of your statement) “Yes, I will go to trial November 15th,” . .

I then {nduced Mr, Zuber to [consent to the combination of the trial and] tein.
porary Injunction, because I sald, “Let's dispose of the whole thing now.” . . .

" Role 12(c) of ths Federal Rules of Clvil Procedurs explicitly provides that a related
motlon-—for judgment on the pleadings—not be made 59 awp to delay trial,

<



ugion, the argument is most interesting because it

containg a somewhat more colloquial deecription of the plaintiffa’ legal
theory. In defense of the complaint, Mr. Zuber stated his position as

I think that we stais In Our complaint that the plaintify are Negro younguters ;
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J'l.xdgo Ksufl_mm took s 5-minute recess and then overruled the
motion to dismise on the ground that : “The plaintiffs in the present
action are clearly entitled to 5 bearing at which they can attempt to
elicit the particular facts and circumstances which they claim render
the defendants’ conduct unconstitutional,” -

. Judge Kanfman then separated

the hearing on the temporary in-

junction from the trial on the merits, and since “, . . the mavant in
& motion for & tamporary injunction is entitled to have an adjudica-

tion ane way or another with fairly reasonable dispatch, particularly
In & case w;rhe_m constitutional issves are raised,” he ordered the heap-
lng o begin immediately. Thus, the school board had been relieved

merely was concerned with the q

uestion of whether to 'aﬁord the

| phinﬁ‘ﬂu any temporary relief before the issueg could finally be

In a full-scale trial,
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Zuber began his case by calling two formal witnesses on the
setion of the inferiority of the Lincoln school. The first was Halkie

R * Taylor, & high school graduate, the wife of a postal employee,
sro-and the mother of the plaintiff Leslie Taylor. She stated that her
daughter Leslie, who was 8 years old, was not presently attending
Lincoln achool and was receiving private tutoring instead because
“T foel that at Lincoln School my child Lealie was not achieving up to
. har potential, and I want her to have an education at an integrated
 school.”
.. Mr. Zuber’s second witness, William H. Sneed, a school psychol-
ist, stated that he had tested Leslie Taylor and that not only had
she scored 1368 on her IQ test, but her score would have been aven

oabulary and reading could reflect a lack of academic stimulation in
the achool. At this point Mr, Weiss objected that “putting in testi-
mony of thiskind . . . as to the character of the school will only put
the court in the position of having to condemn a school system of
over 11,000 children.” The objection was overruled. Dr, Sneed stated
~ .. that in his experience 80 to 90 percent of deprived children show this
" type of development. He added that it is characteristic of segregated
achools—schools with an ethnic-religious-nationality preponderance of
-+ . over 80 percent. On cross-examination he admitted, however, that
'~ this kind of lag in vocabulary and reading can also be caused by
. the child’s sociceconomic group and be due mainly to his home
. environment,
After these two brief Wwitnesses, Mr. Zuber proceeded to present
is star witness, Bortha Oden White, a housewife and private tutor.
Xt wasg she who testified to the crucial element that was missing from
Mr. Zuber’s complaint~—gerrymandering. Mrs. White testified that
she had been studying the Lincoln problem since 1948, that she had
) - R carefully searched the records of the schoo] board back to 1900, and
" that she had talked to many longtime residents in the community. She
' etated that her research showed that in 1980, when the Webster school
F- was built to the northwest of Lincoln, ita boundaries were drawn so
that they included an all-white area right across the street from the
. Lincoln school; as Negroes moved into this ares the boundaries of

{46)
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"higher had her vocabulary and reading ability not pulled it down. Dr. .
Sneed testified further that in his opinion Leslie’s poor scores in vo- -

P ]
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:before the achool would be filled to capacity. Accordingly, to
sach & modern building from being grossly underused and
aliove some of the crowding in Lincoln, the eastern boundary of
wster was extended to include the children living right across the
‘from Lincoln. As the Webster school filled up, these bound-
‘were gradually withdrawn until the boundary betwean Webster
+Lincoln achieved its present location. Unfortunately for this
nation, the location of the boundary lines indicates that not only
an effort made to fill Webster—but to fill it with white students,
her explanation admits that the gerrymander took place in
B0 but states that the wrong was undone in 1934 when the Lincoin.
Webster boundary was straightened. Those who take this view
- ovntradict Mrs. White's testimony and state that the ares wrongly
taken from Lincoln had not changed its racial character before it
was returned to that zone. There are two answers to this argument.
¥iret, no evidence of any kind was introduced in court to indicate
that Mrs. White was in any way inaccurate in her testimony ; secondly,
- and more fundamentally, even though the white area was returned
the Lincoln zone, the board’s transfer policy prevented the harm
m being undone. Under this policy the white residents of the
could and did continue going to Webster.
On the other hand one cannot condemn the school board of the
2980’s too severely for its acta. During this entire period school au-
thorities were considerably less sensitive to racial problems than they
aYe today, and the doctrine of “separate but equal” was implanted in
the minds of the great majority of Americans,»
. In addition to testifying on the gerrymander issue, Mrs. White
described a study she made in 1948 of the children who lived in the
o | area. She found that numerous white children who lived
In the Lincoln zone were attending other elementary schools while
all the Negro residents were attending Lincoln. It was this survey
that was used as the basis of the appeals to the board to maintain
s fixed neighborhood school policy and prohibit all transfers, Al-
though Mrs. White never stated a8 much on the witness stand, the
implication could be drawn from her testimony that transfers out

- 16

Webeter were gradually withdrawn closer and closer to Webster echool
until Lincoln again had a reasonably regular shape. (See appendix
1) She stated further that students who had been at Lincoln during
‘this period had told her that at the same time the Webster school was
opened, the all-white Rochelle Park neighborhood to the east of Lin-
coln was moved out of the Lincoln zone and into the Mayflower zone.
ARbough this transfer clearly took place, Mrs. White was unabls to
find any record of such a decision in the board minutes,

The moet remarkable thing about Mrs. White's testimony on the
insue of gerrymander is that it was hearsay and inadmissible as
evidence. Mr. Weiss, although he had objected to the greater part
of the plaintiffs testimony up to this point, at no time objected » to
the hearsay elicited from Mrs, White. Thus, it was properly available
for consideration by the judge and indeed was the only evidence
i uced on the issue by either side.

The aignificance, then, of Bertha White’s testimony cannot be over-
cstimated. Here instead of the dry syllogism of the complaint we
have direct testimony that the board, at least in 1930, had gerry-
mandered the Lincoln zone so that white students were sent to the new
Webeter achool and to the Mayflower school, leaving the Lincoln
echool more heavily Negro. Moreover, the unusual shape of the
altared Lincoln zone and the failure to note in the minutes the re-
moval of the Rochelle Park area from the Lincoln .
were at least evidence that this decision had been made deliberataly”
Strangely enough, although it is clear that unconstitutional segrega-
tion can be accomplished by gerrymandering as well as by State
decree, this was the last time that gerrymandering was mentioned in
the hearing. No real effort was made to shake Berths White on
crosé-examination, or to introduce evidence either contradicting or
putting some other interpretation on the facts she stated.

Since then, other possible explanations for these facts have been
tendered by New Rochelle residents. The most popular ig that when
the Webster school was constructed, it was built to serve a rapidly
growing ares, and it was, therefore, expected that some years would

™A witneen 1y lo general permitted to testify only on Lis own observations, not on faets
he was tld by others. Heore, Mra. White's only knowledge of which areay along the
Wekster bonndary were whits and which were Negro o 1830 came from her conversations
with lengtime residents. Nor, as she testlfied, did ahe have any personal kaowledgs
csacerning the removal of the Rochells Park section from the Lincoln sone at the same
time, Thus It was bearsay, Hearsay evidence, however, s not what s called Irrelevant
and therefors of no probative force. Bather it is what 1s called Incompetent evidence, and
s tnadmismible ouly 1f objection ix made to 1t. The reason for this rale i» sald to be that
hearsay is not truly noreliabls ; indved reasonable and prudent men even In thejr important
alfaire are quite accustomed to relying vpon such evidencs. Hearsay in axcludable svidence
only beonwes It ls felt that thy party agalnst whom it in Introduced uhould have the right to
cros-examine the original sources of this secondhand testimony, Hearsay ander certain
circumstiaces cun also be removed from constderation by what (s known as a motion to
strike. Ta this came, however, no such motion was mads,

= Though it was not brought out tn court, there Is evidence that the change, If any,
IR the raclal composition of the Remlngton Sickles area {the ares removed from Lineoln
8 1380 and returned 1o 1034) was not great, and that area did oot become primarily
Mogre unti] the 1940/y.

®To be sure, in 1980 the school board had been reminded of Its reaponsibilities by a
sty from three Negro leaders. This letter, referring to the chauge in the Lincoln district
Made, siated, “This in & loog atep In the dlirection of [Jim) Crow schools 1a New Rochells
» « . Jitn Crow echools wherever found do not get the connlderation white schools do.
Las money is spent on them i they are not mo well kept up, and the least efficlent teachers
s assigued to these achoole” No ENswer was wmade by the board to this letier. The
prophecy 200n eame true. The Lincola school wan aliowsd to deteriorats both phyulcally
and educstionally. s
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. el agate, but that the board had taken no ection to remedy the
of the Lincoln srea were given to white children and denied, 2. -He had no doubts about the sincerity of his colleagues on
! . N N nfldnol.tlon, but felt that they had not been sufficiently ac-
pointed out that there are other possible “P“‘.“““’“’ for the situiy. gligd declaive in their efforts to solve the Lincoln problem. He
g4bat in his opinion segregated education is almost inevitably in-
ptand defined segregation as “a large overbalance of one ethnic,
I, religions, or other type of group contained within a school.”
xamination, however, Mr. Weiss asked him whether the pa-
#chool met his definition of segregation, and whether he con-
i the education offered there inferior. Mr. Fallahay dodged the
kR stating that parochial school attendance was not compulsory,
B course, is not s complete answer, since the State has st least
B obligation to make certain that its citizens in nonpublic schools
Mgt receive an inferior education. As testimony later in the case
e, Mr. Fallshay had made his definition of segregation too broad.
P b restricted his charge of inferior education to segregated racial
pps of “high visibility,” his definition would have been more
ble.

tranaferring by school administrators who suggested that they might
not be happy in an overwhelmingly white school. Second, although
Negroes might not have been talked out of transferring, white chil,
dren might have been actively encouraged to transfer. Third, transe
fers might have boen open equally to all students regardleas of race,
but due to apathy Negroes may not have requested any transfers. Al 3
though the majority of New Rochelle residents appear to believe that ' "
the last of these possibilities is the case, this does not appear to be £
0. Thers are documented cases of Negro residents ™ of the Lincoln ¢}
ares who before 1949 asked that their children be permitted to trans-: 38
fer to other echools but were denied transfer by the Lincoln principal §
because they “lived in the Lincoln district.” There is no record of » 38
white pupil’s having been denied transfer during this time.s

No further evidence was given in court, however, to explain the
facta revealed by Mrs, White's survey, except for the testimony toward
the end of the trial of Sim Joe Smith, the assistant superintendent
of schools. Mr. Smith, before the rigid transfer policy was insti- i
tuted in 1949, had been in charge of approving all transfers, and he . ,id
clearly kmew mors than anyone else what the facts were. Unforta- 338 :
nately, his testimony was so unhelpful in this regard that it gave rige b
to charges of evasion by the judge. Mr. Smith testified that he had
jurisdiction over all transfers, but that he had absolutely no idea how
many of the students transferring were Negro and how many ware
white since he did not classify people by race. Even had Mr, Smith
been completely straightforward in all of his other answers (and a
reading of the transcript makes it clear that he was not), he would
have had great difficutty gotting anyone in New Rochelle to beliey
that he pays no attention to race. In any event, no further light was
¢hed upon the hoard’s transfer policy before 1949,

After presenting Mrs. White's testimony on the gerrymandering
and the transfer policy, Mr. Zuber called Nolan Fallahay to the stand. y becoming a Negro area [the school bo ard] would have

Mr. Fallshay, a professor of English at Yona College in New Rochell M . .
! : . the Lincoln school to accomodate the Webster school just
and a member of the school board, had been one of the most vocal -t '[it has] in other school situations” This testimony, however, was

foes of the plan to rebuild Lincoln, He stated that since he had be- : ;
. ) Mt buttressed by any specific factual evidence and stood merely as
coma a member of the school board in 1955, the racial overbalance ¢ personal opinion of the witn

In the Lincoln school area had been ealled to the board's nttentia_'t ¥oxt, Mrs. Pierce went through the logical steps that formed the

%24, Mra Thornton Gray and Mrs. Paul Price. ' of Mr. Zuber’s case. She believed that Lincoln schoo} Was peg-

® Actually the statament can be put mors strongly. No Negro tranafer was allowsd u‘ 4 ) w‘ ; that this racial se egation would be continued if the new
24 White traxsfer was refused betwaen 1084 and 1944, k> o BTeg th

-
'

iix. Zuber's next major witness at the hearing was Marylyn Pierce,

fenly Negro member of the board of education. She touched on
Qide range of topics, One was the insufficiency of the Lincoln
JARical facilities as evidence of the inferior education offered the
mtiffs. Although a great deal of time was spent by both sides on
poubject, it is hard to see how this was much of an issue, since every-
monceded that the Lincoln building was not up to New Rochelle
g9hdards. This, in fact, was why the board wished to replace the
:I','-' Actually, almost everybody who has examined the facilities
& Siades that the condition of the school is not nearly so bad as has been
mred, and certainly no worse than other schools in New Rochelle
b at the time of their replacement. It i antiquated rather than
pidated, and many New England towns might consider it palatial.
2 addition, Mrs, Pierce charged that not just the gerrymandering
e Lincoln zone, but the very construction of the Webster school
%00 was an act of discrimination toward the Negro residents of
dncoln ares. She stated, “T do believe and it is my firm convic-
that if it were not for the fact that the Lincoln school area was

g
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Lincoln school were built; and that this segregation had resulted:y 3
would result from the acts of the board of education. Lastly, M
Pierce stated, “I have not once heard the board say, ‘Let us- .
Let us st up a committee to study integration in New Rochslle: st
bow thess things can be implemented.’” ~ She admitted, however) . bver, problems with thia analysis of Brown. First of
the Lincoln problem had often been brought before the b“'d“ u 2Mdiovs in 1954 that under the entire exploitive social 8ys-
discused, and that numerous studies of the problem had been i : it GiiBout] separate schools helped breed a feeling of inferiority
for the board. KE: 2 Nagho— to a large extent, school segregation was designed
Just after Mra. Pierce's testimony was concluded, Mr. Weiss s st this purpoce. A.It.hg:ugh tht;re isa gnf:;ﬁg body of evidence
Judge Kaufman engaged in a colloquy which should have convinosl picate that racial imbalance in itself is harmful to the Negro even
Mr. Weiss that, although the issue at this hearing on the preliminargl @ sotting of the North, it is less clear. If the Negro is entitled only
injunction was relatively simple, the ultimate merits of the : b equal protection of the law, he may be entitled to no more than
involved pome very complex problems. Mr, Weiss said : Emeighborhood achool policy as applied to his neighborhood, pro-
Masta't It bo obvious at this time to the court, that what has happened I the, anthorities do not allow the quality of education there to
this: that if there {s & B4 percent colored echool It flows from the fact that ool Sorat xomver, it very woll may be that no feeling of inferior-
T e S e, ot SO ol o th groun ot raco i cauaed by reguson o e
child bas. iy by the State, because the Negro pupil attending a racially un-
ppmced achool can see other Negroes who Jive in better balanced areas
ting completely integrated schools, The student may then realize
i is not his race but merely his neighborhood which has deter-
Jed his achool.
share are other factors, too, that may cause & Negro child to feel
Harior because of his race, factors which many educators fes] are
important than racially unbalanced classrooms, One is the
Shoice of textbooks. Even in integrated classes, Negroes may suffer
rough use of textbooks which show members of their race in menial
Qsitions only. Most textbooks do hot even mention the existence

. b Negroes in the United States, and show pictures of all-white class-
Judge Kaufman then showed s mastery of understatement by adding, » . . ) : :
“r sl;‘;gmt that in this area we are dealing with a comparatively new .} s, all-white working forces, and all-white social gatherings only.
body of law.” The issue as he phrased it waa more than comparatively rmay any of the important figures studied in history, civics, science,
new; it was completely new, since no previous case had even suggested
that s board of education might have a constitutional duty to abandon §
school zoning where, through no fault of the public authorities, an 3
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avparate schools were unconstitutional simply because

ing of inferiority in the Negro, one, must also believe

arhood school policy, must also coﬂstitutional if it
“

) fseling of inferiority.

This view of the law would have been appropriate had the plaint
bean alleging that the Negro children were prevented from attendin
their neighborhood school. This, however, was not the case here."%
The question here was: Could the board of education compe] the';
Lincoln children to attend that racially unbalanced school t Judge
Kaufman’s reply stated the issue in the broadest terms:

Let's assume that the district has become all colored . .. The queation i .
whether, knowing that, there {s an obligation on the part of the board to move

.

B South, and by middie-class white teachers who know nothing of the
uevements of the Negro. On the other hand, this would not excuse
pards of education from any constitutional duty to prevent feel-
gs of inferiority.
1t ie, of course, possible that the entire “inferiority” theory has no
sppaatitutional dimension at all, and that the Supreme Court in jis seg-
wegation decision was only buttressing its main argument with its
¥V fndi concerning feelings of inferiority. Its main argument would
simply be that racial classification by the State is a completely un-
reasonable means of dividing its citizens; that although for reasonable
pnarposes citizens of different age, sex, educational background, and
retidence may be treated differently, in most situations, including s,z
860687—a2—— 4 -

times called de facto segregation—that is, to a case in which a neigh-
borhood school policy, without gerrymandering or without other
misconduct of the school authorities, has led to a preponderantly
Negro school. Some of the Supreme Court’s language in Brown can
8pply to this type of segregation as well as to that before the Court,
since this type of imbalance may also “generate a feeling of inferiority
a8 to [the Negro children’s] status in the community that may affect
their hearts and minds in 2 way unlikely ever to.be undone.” Thus,
if one believes that the basis of the Brown decision was the Court's
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ther the amall percentage of white children in Lincoln. In £
board had not really thought about this problem. R
_Dr. Dodson was followed on the witness stand by another ed
tional expert, Theron A. Johnson, sdministrator of the Eduoai b I court and during the referendum campsaign that if
Practices Act for the New York State Education Department and hahllé "8 a mgregated school, so was Columbus with its prepond-
of the department’s Intercultural Relations Division. Mr. Ja o do Italian-Americans, and Roosevelt, Ward, and Davis which
testified that in Iate 1956, at the request of a number of intere ?' ' Sredominar y Jewish. The board maintained, therefore, that
citizans, the echool board had asked the State education departm 4 really very wrong in the Lincoln imbalance. Mr. Johnson,
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” ditic 'ﬂ o his story concerning his report and the board’s reac-
Hl‘ﬁ‘iolmsm contributed some testimony shedding light on
' questions confronting the court. The board had

to send an expert to New Rochelle to advise it on the question jpr, deflned segregation only in terms of Negroes.® A school
building Lincoln, then bem_g d?bated b.‘{ the board. Mr. Johnson wiy Mgregated, he said, if it had a very high percentage of Negroes,
selected to make the investigation and, in the company of Dr. Harek pore than B0 percent, and even more important, if it was com-

Lott, » distinguished Negro educator, visited New Rochelle. Afteg @y known within the community as a Negro school. Both of these
days of investigation, they both met with the board and reported : : Blions, of course, fitted Lincoln perfectly. Mr. Johnson went on
preliminary findings, approving of the rebuilding °_f Pineoln. e that & sharacteristic of a segregated school is that “the achieve-
his return to his office, Mr. Johnson wrote in his preliminary reps fof youngsters is reflected in lowering motivation and lowering

Thers {s at this time, no complete solution to the sltuation . . . o all but ¢ meat.” On cross-examination he elaborated on the question:

of the slementary schools there in racial tlinte‘nt:::.mnNu ﬁm : b
techoiques can now create complete Integration of [oi] i e Wxasa. This ffect t u tioned, 18 that t f
0o of thess thres, and still retain educational valuea This is the reg ‘ . - adverse eftect that you men ¢ that true only o
bui luescapable conclusion of our atudy. e - JOENBON, The research shows thly te be true, yes, of Negroes only . . .

There bas been thoughtful concern and work by many community organtung iR : Wina. If the incldence is only with respect te a Negro then there must be

tiony, by intereated citisens, by the Superintendent and by the Board of B X inkerent I & Negro.
cation. This ls to be commended. < BN Jourson. No, Mr. Weiss, that s not correct.
The school board shortly thereafter proposed the rebuilding of'd Q. Wiiss. Well, I would like you to elaborate on Lhat.

IR Jonnson. Yee, there are several factors that operate: [There are] schools
I Northern U.8. or in New York which tend to be designuted us Negro
: In past years the evidence has been fairly constaut that tacilitles are
tsacher turmover is higher, ete. . . . Even when these factors are con-
bave the operation of a psychological phenomenon that kids deslgnated
e d class or as inferlor or low in status get out peychologleally to prove
20 be true and thia is the result. And even when ¥ou take out the factor

b latus and economle status this phenomenon atill operates and thia 1a the
Kef it . . . Itis a psychological Phenomenon we know that intelligence is not
etiom of race, there are plently of atudies to show that. The Negroes are not
slligent than whites or more intelligent elther. They are stopld, average
Rovise an the rest of um are, or like anyone else i8. It in thia placement of a
in & position which ts truly and totally recognized as an inferior position.
the Listory of the Negro in America. - ‘ .

Lincoln as part of their 1957 referendum. Then, in March, 1 weak'}
before the registration for the referendum, the board received Mn 4
Johnson’s final report. He had, as he stated, “refined” his thinking: 28
Now his report was sharply critical of the board’s inability to remedy 38
a ssgregated school, and suggested the postponement of the referendumsi
for further study. The board president, Frederic W. Davidson,
plied to this criticism by writing to Mr. Johnson's superior, tk
Commissioner of Education, charging that Mr. Johnson’s report was,
unfair to the board. More specifically, Mr. Davidson charged th
the suggestion of a deluy in the referendum was irresponsible becaw

it was made without consultation with the board, after all of the
preparatory work for the referendum had been done, and at a time
when New Rochelle budly needed the extra classroom space. Mr.
Davidson went on to state that the request for further study:

re, then, was evidence which would justify the board of education
ping color conscious. If as a matter of psychological and.educa-
* thomal fact, a “Negro” school—even with fine teachers and a good cur-
ricalum-—has serious disadvantages not present in & predominantly
Talian or Jewish school, the board might be justified in taking special
- Steps to prevent the continuance of a “Negro” schoal and might even
allow its students special privileges such as free transfer out of the
aitandance zone. This is not to say, of course, that a school board
would have a constitutional duty to do this. Before venturing such
& Proposition of law, a court might wish a great deal more expert

- . . lgnores the fact that this board has, In connectlon with develcping its
school building program, already spent npwards of a Year in concentrated study
of the Lincoln situation and its ramifications, I the course of which a numbey
of special stodles have been made. "
It Anally arrived at the msame conclusion that Mr. Johnson did in his report -
to us last December . , , :

Lastly, Mr. Davidson charged that copies of the report had been
leaked in advance of its submission to the board to organizations ¥
opposing the rebuilding of Lincoln. The Commissioner of Education
then officially withdrew the Johnson report.

" " Gghesquently, ke modified this definitlon to include certaln other- minority groups of
"Nigh viaidility”—Pusrto Rioans in New York and Mexleans In the Bouthwest,

L
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incn st sy cavully dcumctd s T gl e o o s
in this case the plaintiffs were charging more than the inta . .-
peychological effects of segregation; they were also charging infilil | Clish; although he had had full knowledge of these racial argu-
teaching and curriculum. For this reason, Mr. Zuber callod sl , had made no effort to prevent their use by his subordinates
last of the plaintiff’s witnesses Dr. Herbert C. Clish, then the mos 9 went 80 far as to state to a group of north end parents
Rochelle superintendent of achools. . timg Prwe transfer for the Lincoln students:

In the long examination of Dr. Clish and from the many ex -
mbmitted in counection with his testimony, one fact stands Cp
Despite s great deal of effort, the plaintiffs were unable to ahe ;m
st the time of the hearing, the Lincoln school was in any messs
way inferior to the remainder of the schools in New Rochelle.®
the average reading and arithmetic scores of the Lincoln children .
the Jowest in the city.” On the other hand, their preparation el
entering school was the lowest, too.** Moreover, although m .
denta of New Rochelle state that before 1949, and even somewhat afty ) -2 e | : ,
the Lincoln teaching staff and curriculum were the least adequataiél o bad refused permission to mention that executive board’s

- . the ti f the litigation the Lincoln staff did mid ,,.;- The advertisement also stated that the Lincoln PTA
s In the city, at the time of the litigation the Linco el Pd a new school, whereas no vote of the membership had been

uﬂ' fm ter t l t ini 0O Oth et v o
;nf;li.oﬁ; A0y greater Hirmover, fesser tralning, or other : i and only the executive committee of its PTA had come out in
In addition to the questions concerning the quality of educad of the referendum. Lastly, the ad went on to state that if the
o D, Clish tapiped 15 b6 quaity ' pmcum were turnmed down, the board of education would be able

the Lincoln school, Dr. Clish testified at some length on ths & . ,
made to the 1960 referendum to rebuild Lincoln. First Wl might finance the schoo! by the more expensive means of 5-year
pass the ro-erendum Lo rebi o> 5 Tha testimony of Dr. Clish was then concluded without cros.

Clish was questioned about the activities of two of his prina o - W ;
Charlés Spacht, of Mayflower, and Dr. Barl Mason, of Roopil Jatnatic by t.he de.fepdanf.s attorney, and the plaintiff rested his

velt. Mr. Spacht had sent a letter to the parents in his school o o & preliminary Injunction. .

urging the passage of the referendum on the ground that, “We ag P this tlmnmt..hﬁ'p laintifs had presented the court with the follow-
roud that Mayflower as now operated is a well-integrated school, 8§ jpecture, which, although it might be contradicted by other testi-

P ye P N 0, seemmed sufficient to make out a prima facie case for a tempo-

percent Negro. Do you wish this good integration to be chang < C 0 .
Dr. Mason, at the time the only Negro school principal in the S o him The Lincoln school was heavily Negro. In the
tn 1930, its attendance zone had been gerrymandered for the

New York, had also come out. in favor of the referendum on the grosm X .
parpose of keeping the Negroes in the school while removing

that the Negroes in the Lincoln ures did not have the socicsconos ) ,
background to compete with the students in the north end of towe ” ‘m Until 1949, when the Lincoln school was 100 percent
0, white pupils living in the Lincoln zone had been allowed to

that sending them to other central schools would disturb the j o
o to other schools. Although it is impossible to determine how

grated balances thers, and that grantin . ‘
. ™ £ o fault the achool bore and how much was due to the N. egroes’ home

&7
- . - Lincoln Sechout puptls’ selectlon of periphery schools would result ‘i the performance of th i i
- situation ln which only Lincoin Behool puplls (Negro) would be at ‘ i the oo of the students in t.h 6 Lincoln school Was
schools other than those nearest thelr home . . . If attending a school Wil g on average than that of students in any other school.

"33 eesover, axpert testimony indicated that an overwhelmingly Negro

: M was in itself injurious to the education of its students. The
iffs’ case also showed that the board of education had been
od to the evil of the racial imbalance in Lincoln, had commis-
¢ numerous surveys and listened to a great deal of argument on

‘are really that sincere, until there ls some further action
i~ to send your chlldren to Lincoln I will ask the board to
el & tike number of Lincoln children up to take their places.

; Jaskmmjor part of Dr. Clish’s testimony concerned an advertise-
[* pospared with his aid by a committee for the passage of the
plincoln referendum. This advertisement listed all the ele-
hey school PTA executive boards as favoring the reconstruction

Limagln achool, despite the fact that the Trinity school PTA

714

& James Bryant (‘onaut, 1o Blums end Suburds (McQGraw-Hill, 1981), argues (.
that “The more vue conslders the matter, the more one i convinced that chlldreg
Bot be manipolated for the purpose of seating Negro childrea 1n white schools et
Yersa . . . I think It would be far Letter for thuse who are agitatiog tor the
huixing of ebildren to accept dv facto segregated schools ag a consequence of &
Bogsing situsticn and to werk for the improvement of slum schools whether Negwe A
whita” Beealso App. B e s o

# Many Nagroes in New Rochells state that nonstheless “there was omethiag-
fu the educetion at Lineeln,™ and clts easer of remarkable Lmprovement by b ]
weat from Lincola sither to parochin) achools or other elementary schools In New

B 8es app. B, E.

¥ Ree avp. N

am Q.

ot
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e it aline members—felt that closing Lincoln and sending the
o to #he murrounding schools which had vacant seats would
peactioabls from the point of view of transportation, but
- w.amost unfortunate effect : It would have so increased
o pgpelation of the Washington school and possibly of the
or :aglipol. that, the white parents in those districts either
mhiboved ont or registered their children in parochial or
fvatifachools. The board felt that the experience of 1949
repeated on a larger scale and that rather than having one
y anbalanced achool, the school board would have soon had

ways of eliminating this overbalance, but had done ee

nothing. The board had proposed rebuilding the Lincoln
with & slightly emaller capacity, which might well have had J
of making it an even more overwhelmingly Negro school and
cartainly have done nothing to diminish the imbalance. La
its campaign to secure authorization to build this new &
allowed frankly racial arguments to be magde, the thrust of v
indicated that the presence of Lincoln students, at least in soulg

because of their race, would not be beneficial in other schools. A

Thus, the evidence presented by the plaintiffa raised at Toly

strong suspicion that they could show in a final trial on the meraR
they had not done so already—that the school board over the 'yl
had been indifferent to the educational needs of a racial minority,§
at least in the past its actions had accentuated the racial imbalang
Lincoln, and that in recent years it had done nothing to impig "
situation. The plaintiffs therefore argued that, unless the dll‘ N at Jeast 70-percent Negro and would not have remained that
school bon_rd could meet thess charges, the preliminary injun : Begratad for long. The community would thus have found that
should be issued. ) M goue to troubls and expense to make things worss. Nor,
_After the denial of Mr. Weiss’ routine motion to dismiss the ; falt, would busing Lincoln children to distant schools have
tifl's case, the defense began its case to show why the request for Pgactical. The most important reason for this was the State law
liminary injunction should be denied. The board’s first witne Ming any achool board which provided transportation for some
Keaneth Low, who, though no longer on the board, had been a nifl school children * to provide or pay for similar transports-
ber for 10 years and president at the time of the most recent d . all sach children, and for all parochial and private achool
to rebuild Lincoln. His original appointment to the board had Jug 2 a8 weli, New Rochelle having a large parochial school

testifisd that in his opinion there was a similar fault in

ion of the Dodson report that a larger school be built
ncoln site to accommodate the joint populations of the Lin-
Washington schools. This school, Mr. Low said, would

v

i 1 } LR ' by . . .
s result of his fine ’work in race relatmlrs a8 a member and t.ho . gstion could not afford to transport its parochial school students.
man of the Mayor's Imt.erra.c:a.l (?ommlttee and a8 the chairmanfy fpity was then near its tax limit, and the board was already having
Ha successor, the Council for Unity. In the latter capacity 1 iy JMence the demands for higher teachers’ snlaries against hiring
taken the lead in persuading the 1949 board to prevent the tranef BSed gnidance personnel, and so forth. Next, Mr. Low rejected

o

?f whlta. students out of the Lincoln school in the hope of achiay e of permissive trunsfer for students in the Lincoln district
integration there. Mr. Low was also a member of the Urban . g reasons. First, permissive transfer plans are dificult to
and the chalrman. of the Westcht?stm_' (?ouqty Council of the Nj since they require up-to-date figures on the number of
York State Commission Againat Discrimination. i SigRcics in each school, and complaints and difficulties invariably

Kenneth Low’s testimony on the Lincoln matter was essentialiy S in ascertaining the number of seats available for the trunsferees,
'thJS: W!mn the board proposed in 1959 to rebuild the Lincoln e oM ) Meaver, he felt that if transfers were allowed out of the Lincoln
it had picked the best of ssveral unsatisfactory proposals. The whi ict, the white children would be among the first to leave and »
!)oard, as well as he himself, had be:en quite unhappy with thn_ jon like that of 1949 would result, making the school’s racial
imbalance at Lincoln and had studied many means of remedying'} lance even worse than its present 94 percent. He said that in
Un-fortuna.bely, It was a situation where no solution thought of n spinion the schoo! board had no moral or constitutional right te
uusfmtn!'y and, ﬁmflly, the board had choson the present one. Wi ot ono school and ailow fres transfer because of its heavy Negro
no other site was available in the Lincoln ares that would have ree wnuon, while at the same time denying this right where large
m any lower percentage of Negro pupils than at present. Fy Smmatrations of Jowish or Italian children were involved, This
more, no method of drawing the boundary lines around the p N : marfelt,was not being broperly colorblind. ' Y
achool would have helped in any way, since the whole area surroundj g " o——

the Lincoln zone was predominantly Negro. The board—or at le 'Min of esrtain handicapped children.
T eeeasr—e3— g

-



b principled, and the mere fact that this happens to be a
o ancad school ia not due to any act of the Doard of Educatlon.
R esndition. And I may add that the Board of Education, before
’ supported In the State legislature the proposed bille for out-
fexa Lo residential patterns, in other words, the housing bills.
. + - I vnderstand the significance of your testlmony, you
have wrestled with the problem ; that you and other members
consaclous of it, and you are very gympathetic to it and you
ts this bad racial imbalance, as you call It.
¥ you could find no practical solution.
saylog that none has ever been tried, and it 18 really based on
‘that you conldn't cure it by dolng these things? . . . I thluk
‘Mpemmendation] would have been a step In the right direction.
Al aggee bere there are no ideal solutions, but we all agreed, I think,

b mat Jegke some start. ‘
Mer, X consider that a stert in the wrong dlrection,

The last of the posaible alternatives to rebuilding the
was the construction of a k-8 achool in the Lincoln area,
through sixth-graders being sent to nearby schools. This sq

tages. Not only did it fail to improve the
e of the Lincoln area pupils through the third grad
ved the danger that the fourth-, fifth-, and sixth-g
the nearby schools might tip the racial balance there. M '
ools, Donald J. Phillips, as well as Dl
ground that such a school wel

had disadvan

The fact of the matter

pest superintendent of sch
had opposed the k-3 solut
as sound educationally as a k-6 sch -
Mr. Low said that he felt that the k-3 proposg
vailable and that he had advocated the
uld understand, however,
achool board, in good faith, had favored rep
a8 & k-6 school with its present 500-pupil cap:
Mr. Low said, that the compromise was su
coln school would be replaced by a school
400. Ne one contended that the removal of
Lincoln & jess segregated school any mo
.Ruthar, it was felt that at least the
integrated education might benefit.
thought out, however,
the Lincoln pupils wo
Not only did all th
disadvantages, Mr.
rebuild the Lincoln school.
conclusion by an ulieged poll
showed that 87 percent of the
Second, although parts of th
private homes, the area adj
crime-ridden slum. The bo
vqloped and that middle-inco
might change its residentja}
ever, had ruled that they would not app
unless a modern school wers erecied nearby.
During Mr. Low’s
Judge Kaufman,
thing as an insolu

Judge Kaurman. |

Deepite all this,
the best solution a

this plan. He co '._unnlzbmination, Mr. Zuber read into the record. part of a

ittans by Mr. Low in 1949, which said, “Every effort should
whether by redistricting or abandoning the school or by
g & naw school in a different location, to prevent the existence
w Rochalle of what is in effect a segregated school.” In answer
charge that he had changed his position completely,

why the majority-¢
lacing the Lincoln: gy
acity. It wasat thig@lil
ggested whereby the i
with a capacity of 4l
100 pupils would ag
re than the k-3
100 pupils who would

The plan was not compl
8 to exactly whis

‘ time I was hopeful that something could be done about this which upon
) careful stody I found waa not a reasonable solution to the problem. All
% propomals that I made in that letter were most carefully siudied by our

and there was no decision a
uld be sent to other school
e alternatives to the bo
Low went on,

ul'hm other areas of cross-examination, however, Mr. Low did
» 30 well. He was questioned severely on the misleading
) g tone of that part of the advertisement (app. G)
stated that the school board could rebuild the Lincoln school in
#re expensive manner if the referendum were defeated ; and on the
m of how middle-income housing would ba put into the over-
pningly Negro Lincoln area without its also becoming overwhelm-
Negro. Apparently the board had not thought through this
d matier, because the rezoning designed to effect the removal of
300 Lincoln pupils might detach the areas most suitable for inte-
jod middle-income housing. .
FAkthough he may have failed to think through the board’s propos-
B, Mr. Low refuted any charge of deliberate bias on his or the board’s
t pot only by pointing to his own advocacy of the k-3 plan and to
‘personal record of membership and activity in groups against
but also by showing a number of concrete decisions made by the
pard of education which had had the effect of preventing racial imbal-
s in aress other than Lincoln. For instance, a consultant’s report
" saggested the building of an additional high school to serve New
We'l rapidly growing north end. He testified that this recom-
ion was rejected because white students would be syphoned

ard’s plan have ok
but there were positive
First, the board wag infly
taken by the Lincoln school
Lincoln parents wanted the new se
e Lincoln zone contain well-maj
acent to the school can only be &
rd hoped that this area would be
me housing would be built thers w}
The Btate authorities, he
rove middle-income hows

abced in 4

t.,astimony he was questioned extensi ol
who, in essence, tock the view that there is no sygh

ble problem,

- What troubles me I8, 1n eff,

ect you ar
Ui you simply can't And a or 12 taylng

o answer to It, udm . "

77
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off to the northern high school making the southern heavilyil " b khool had bean investigated. The records of the schoo]
. PRy, - . ”‘;‘,’: ie replete with relevant data, were not in usable foru,

2hould be built in the north end of the city was rejected fop g @S-aguin the hearing had been inconvenienced because the
reason. The board felt that if the city had one southern, ane dges el o, working overtime, had been unable to come up with in-
and one northern junior high school, the central school ‘wonkRlR potiion: time. An interval before the trial on the merits would
evitably have a large preponderance of Negroes, Jn both ¢ 'm_ ied time to go into the questions raised about the quality of
cases, Mr. Low said, the recommendation would have been el aiiol '_ Lincoln, nonintegrated education in general, and the his-

i - ol B district. Moreover, this decision of counse] de-

but for the board’s active desire to prevent a anbagl) el .
achool. Moreover, Mr, Low suggested that, while it was troe thek d @ board of the full value of its erucial expert witness on the
i Bbem il the effects of racial imbalance. This witness, Prof. Henry

bozfrd lmd_ been unable to solve the Lincoln problem, it had tak
indi i i Weenot available at the time of the hearing to testify in person
[ "®

Important of all, by agreeing to turn the hearing on the pre-
'  Imjunction into & trial on the merits of the case, the school
ok hadt foeteited its right to have a different judge make the deci-
e thewerits. This decision wag completely inconsistent with the
Seacaes charges by board members that Judge Kaufman’s unfair-

ashington.
At the conclusion of Mr. Low’s testimony, the defense Pross
number of brief witnesses : Lee Kahan and Dr. Joseph Robitaill
and present principals, respectively, of the Lineoln,-achool; Dr. 5
ba_n _an, principal of the Roosevelt school ; Dy, Joseph H ) and bias against the boord had been revealed from the very begin-
principal of the Webster school; Dr. Edwarg J, McCleary,» 8§ P of the hearing. Moreover, aside from any possible bias, it was

inbe_\ndent c:f Schools of East Meadows, Lol.lg Ieland; and Sim-, Ofs from the judge'’s questioning of witnesses and handling of objec-
P that he disagreed completely with Mr, Weiss’s whola theory of

B case, and was at least leaning against the school board on the de-
on.  Mr. Weiss has since stated, “It was inconceivable to me that
B fudge could decide agninst us on this record.”

Pr. Weiss’ confidence was further indicated by his decision to sub-
M the testimony of most of his major witnesses by stipulation and
. f PR Bdavit instead of through court a earance.”® This decision wag
!mportant, what is probably the most important single event of the encl Bde despite Judge Kaugnan’s wanI:)iI:lg that he could not consider

Weiss stipulumq with Panl Zuber that what had up to this poing } il bore him § person and subject to cross-examination, Thus, the
merely the }fmrmg on the motion for preliminary injunction shoald! Batimos y of Irving Zwiebelson, the chief psychologist of the ,New
now be GODSld&I‘Fd,!la the fina] trial on the merits, For awv ol B echeile school system, another of the board’s expert witnesses on
reasons, Mr. Weiss’ decision ig difficult to comprehend. As My, W, ‘ : SRS offects of racia] imbalance on Negro students, wag presented in

board had by no means had adequate tims to pre ‘

Pare its case. It should be noted that My Zuber’s approval was required for the
of the usual pretrial methods of discovery deposition, i ) dpulation that the preliminary m]unctilz)i hearing bemt?onmdered the
OT pretrial conferances haq been used to refine the issues and to forveti 9% ‘ trial on the merits, He consented for two reasons, First, because

Out expert testimony. Nope of the complex questions involving

Present effect. of the 1930 gerrymander or the Pre-1949 transfor rule on
Zreeent eff .

It 1s diffcult o determine why Dy McClea direct
8 TY Was ecalled to the ftand, Hiy
Ioatton covered ooly about three bages In the record nod was concerned with the

Mo testhmeny haq to be submitted by affidavit, & fuy legy satiafactory method.

R stipelation that tha testimony of the other majority board members would be the
A that of Mr. Low 1 defenuible an the ground that in fact some of them, at least,
ot have been ap Sywpathetic witnessen oo Mr. Low, On the other hand, their
™ in the courtroom as Spectators perhaps indicated to the judge that thig wan the
for kesplug them of the stand. Moreover, & cortaln amount of L-feeling 1n the

17 was gumerated by the fect that although vertoue membery of the lower echelon

sscaped this ordeal.

e seboal aministration were called iato ecourt to testity, most of the rea) decisfon.
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. s : therefore, so
the essence of his case was already in ecord and the board h ferior in any way to an all-white one and that, )
i real odf 1;13 ;Ir azl be(i-ywa:hZIZO algamdth.: ths ¢ Bs the ashool authorities had not deliberately caused the segrega-
n no efense. - au flhere was 1o violation of constitutional law. As for the evidence

seeking a final trial would have prevented his clients from . . . , . ; laim } that
an integrated school for another year.* ; kymandering, Mr. Weiss stated, “There is no claim here

After all the evidence had been presented in what they JEymandered these districts.”
presanted in what was now thafif

trial on the merita, both sides argued the cass to the court, Mn. Zpla -

abandoned the relative simplicity of his previous argument. No) g
did he argue merely that the Lincoln school was segregated becanpyl
was overwhelmingly Negro; that the school board deliberately; g
quired Negro students in the zone to go there; and therefore th
aschool board was guilty of deliberate segregation. Now Mr. g
examined the crucial question of intent, and attempted to draw oogl
the evidence the inference that the preceding boards of education hnd
daliberately made Lincoln school an all-Negro school, with tha % "
tention of confining as many Negroes a5 possible in that school, andg
that the present school board had, without reason or excuse, failed 4o
do anything to remedy that segregation. .

Mr. Weiss for the defendant put forth a number of reasons

deciding in favor of the board. The Plaintiffs, he stated, had failed
prove the allegations of their complaint ; second, the mere inferic
of one school as opposed to another does not raise a constitutios
question; third, New York State law allows the commissioner of ¢ h
cation to step in to cure any educational or other defect, and sinos
Plaintiffs in this case had elected to seek their remedy before
commissioner, they should be bound to accept his decision. Last, :
Weiss argued that the issues in this case involved n question of
policy—that is, the neighborheod school policy—and that, “Obviously
courts may not review policy. Policies and review of policies is just
the reverse of the judicial process. Judicial process judges an event -
when it ie past; policy looks to the future.” In short, the major sub-
stance of Mr. Weiss’s closing argument involved the duty of the courts
where an all-Negro school had come into existence through no fault of
the board of education. He maintained that in this situation a schoal
board had no duty to take action, Indeed, he protested that his expert
testimony by affidavit indicated that an all-Negro school was not neoss-
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“1It might also be asked why be approved the allowance of the defendant's atidaving
iato evidence and thus deprived himaself of the opportunity to bring out Poselbly damaging:
facts on cross-examinatlon, There appear to be three answers to this. First, Mr. Subee
wan quite sure at this time that he had slready won the case, 5o long as his initta) '
of gerrymandering had not beeg refuted in any way, Becond, he realised that the vary tnat 8
that the testimony by sMdaric could nat be tested by Cross-sxamination would canse the

it was not too mueh to his disadvantage—and of speeding the proceedings along. Thew
factora, while certalnly not evldence In & eass, tend to convince a Judge of the reasomshiy-
Dess of one's cawe and have the Paychological effect of disposing bim favoradly to o'y
caust. 1o all of the above reasoning It seemn thet Mr. Zober was eminently corvect.



The Decision

On January 94, 1961, after the briefs had been flled and approxi-
mataly 7 weeks after the trial had ended, Judge Kaufman handed
dowahildwilionsglinatthoschoolboud. It cannot be denied that
he had attempted in every way to prevent the trial from reaching this
stage. Hestated in his opinion : .

Litigation is an ensatisfactory way to resolve issues such as have been pre-
sented hare. It in costly, time consuming—cuusing further delays in the impie-
mentation of constitatona] rights—and further inflames the emotions of the
partisans,

Practicing what he Ppreached, the judge hed on four or five oocasions
during 131‘; trial invited counsel for both sides into his chambers and
tried to bring about & settlement, On each occasion he stated that
this type of matter should not have to be resolved by the courts, that
there were methods of compromise, and that if necessary he, person-
ally, would act as s mediator. On each of these occasions his attempts
were rebuffed by the school board, while Mr. Zuber, although not
committing himself to any specific compromise, indicated that he was
Prepared to sit down and talk. In a litigation between two private
~'parties, this persistence by & judge in attempting to arTange a seitle-
ment would be most unusual, and perhape improper. Judge Kauf-
man, however, probably felt that a great deal more was at stake
here than in the usua] Private suit, that community relations would be

wanted vindication and approval by a court. Finally, some were so
angry with Mr, Zuber for his public conduct before the trial that
this emotion alone would have preventsd them from making sny

Open court he had suggested specific sottlements, When Kenneth
Low testified that the 400-pupil school which the board had tentatively

191 F. Sapp. at 107, 8 Rooe Ral. L. Rep, at 104.
(08)

S

decided to build would have permitted the di WY 100 student
the judge futilely attempted to convince Mr, Woeiss that a se’ "~meg
mightboworkedoutthmughmmtwdispemthouwm
dents immediately. On another occasion, when Mr. Weiss sy
geeted that the plan to rebuild the Lineoln school might be the fin
step toward the implementation of the Dodson proposal, the judg
again tried to Propose a settlement on this basis. In both of thee
¢ases his attempts were rebuffed by the defendants.

Although he had worried a great deal about the subtle and difficy’
questions presented by the plaintiffs’ complaint, Judge Kaufmar
on examining the transcript and the exhibits in the case, found that
Was unnecessary for him to decide thesa isques. It was immaterial i
this cage exactly what the duty of a school board is to remedy a racia
imbalance which has occurred through no fault of its own, for her
the judge found that, the achool board had indeed been at fault.

In short, Jndge Kaufman ruled that in 1930 the achool board ha«
gerrymandered the Lincoln district so as to withdraw a large portior

increasing Negro Population; and that until 1949 the school boarg
had assured that the Lincoln school would remain Negro by allowing
white students to transfer out of the zona, After 1949, when transfers

~_were forbidden, the school board had adhered to the status quo and
had left unchanged the situation which it had created by its own

wrong. Accordingly, the board had a duty to remedy the situation
and to present a plan whereby this would be done.

In his opinion, Judge Kaufman failed to discuss the relationship
between the wrong committed in 1930 (and possibly up to 1949) and

® 1t would seem that the fact that white children in the Lincoln ares bad to travel some
distance to other schools could certainly be expected in the ordioary conres of ¢vests to
Wake that nelghborhood lese Sttractive to them and te aid wwmewhat in the creaton of 32
all-Negre area.

1

=&
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blind. Here, where the school board “ had discriminated against
ber: ofam:e,it.hndtrightmdindeedadutytoconsidert.he
r0f race if necessary to right the wrong it had previously done.
ovar, good faith efforts in this gituation were not enough. The
board had an absolute duty to undo the harm that it had caused.

68

was not explored in the trial, Mr. Danie! W. Boddie, & prominent i
Negro attorney in New Rochelle and a student in Lincoln from 1927 Lk

to 1933, states that the student body in Lincoln went from 25 to 75 -
percent Negro at the time of the gerrymander, “I didn’t understand 8
why at the time, but X did notice that most, of my friends disappeared

from Lincoln over the summer, and I didn't see them again in schoal e Kaufman did not in his opinion spell out just how this should
until junjor high.” By the time Mr. Boddis left the Lincoln echool, . Shbidone. - t, he left it to the achool board to presant a plan for
it was 85 percent Negro and the percentage was increasing rapidly. ' % SNsegTegation,” which he might order into effect or medity, to right

In 1934 the board itself referred to the Lincoln school as New Bo- s wrong he had found.
 chelle’s Negro school. Even if the transfers out of the district had phAlthough not spelled out by the couzt, the above reasoning seems to
been allowed on a nondiscriminatory basis,® the school board by its E ) Bpport ita judgment. J udpkauhm, however, was not content to
own actions had created a rucial imbalance in the school which conld . By on one ground. In sddition to holding that mere good faith on
be expected to make white parents send their children to other schools. hhe.part of the presant board was not enough to right the previous
In view of this, is it any wonder that when the transfers were pro- » be went further, and held that in fact the school board, even
hibited in 1949, white parents, rather than send their children to the i ainoe 1949, had not been in good faith in jts attempts to solve the Lin-
Negro school, sither entered them in parochial or private schools or i ooln problem. Judge Kaufman pointed to many actions as indicative
moved out of the district! Even if it is admitted that the Negro per- g:sof 8 lack of good faith and ag proof that the school board deliberately
centage of the Lincoln district would have risen without the help of B 4ook no action to remedy the Lincoln situation, not because any action
the achool board, it might not have risen so far so fast and might have . # might have taken would have besn educationally unsound or ad-
stabilized into a much better mix than 94 percent Negro. Who can .}‘:piniltm‘.ivaly or financially infeasible, but because it desired to
say that if the transition from white to Negro had not been accelerated - R~ - sontinue the segregation of the Lincoln echool children.
by the school board, the gradual increase in the percentage of Negroes = ki 0 As proof of bad faith, Judge Kanfman cited a number of facts.
would not have given the white population a lesson in interracial un- 3 . the school board did not do anything to improve the Lincoln
derstanding that would have prevented their flight 1 - tnation. Although this is true, the testimony of Kenneth Low
Judge Kanfman might also have held against the board on a purely. - d, and other testimony suggested, that not only waa thers “no
legal ground. It is a principle of law that a trustee who embezzies ‘rea] solution,” but that it appeared to the board that aside from
stocks or bonds cannot, in his defense to either criminal or civil ao- g8 compromise that it had adopted thers was no satisfactory solu-
tions, show that the securities would have become worthless anywsy. St:4ion. The board did not know what to do and made the decision
Nor can a murderer plead that his vietim was on the point of death, ;m 40 rebuild Lincoln almost in desperation,
Here, where the school board clearly contributed to the segrogation, R P Judge Kaufman also relied upon the reception accorded Theron
it cannot be heard to argue that it would have happened anyway. _ Fi~Johnson’s final report to show bad faith, After pointing out that the
There is a2 middle ground between supporting Judge Kaufman's port was critical of the board, the judge stated :

decision as a question of fact and supporting it as a question of law, ey, .
. . 3 . - g By The board's respol ed Th
The board simply failed to produce any evidencs showing that its preaident, Mr. Trederic Davidaon, weots Iomeisaitl Sditying. Ths

wrong was not of the 1960 Negro concentration in Lincoln. Erione fdueation. aaking that the report, which the board itselt had iiciatly

Tt was certainly not too much to ask, where the board had commits 2 . ln. !.‘Dl'mod. '

. imed at the plaintiffs’ race that the board come forward with 358 e the judge’s opinion would make it appear that the board was
" lnng"i dence that its sction had not in fact resulted in any harm o3 et coly on suppressing criticiam, Thp board, however, had some

the present plaintiffa. Where, as here, despite its burden of proof, thall 0. sor pique over Mr. J ohnson’s “re.ﬁnmg”.lus thinking and escap-

board failed to produce ADy evidence on the i the question Maj kS ,‘f‘;_nu_npnblo conclusion” of his previous study. The judge

to be resolved aguinst it. gl ection the charge of the report's baving been leaked in
Thus, Judge Kaofman found it unnecessary to decide Y 1 "'unmnm.mmcmn bosNd bad commitied 3¢ mch wroag,

rodetessors,

school boards should consider race or whether thay shouldil e &t 8 agally respoasible for the acts of 1ta p
- I ww. 0t 158, ¢ Rooy Rul. L. Rep, at 96, Z/

L
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advance to the board’s opponents or the bad timing of Mr, Johnson’s i
sudden suggestion to postpons the referendum. B

71

Pl isttention to the advertisement.s: Beginning at the top, he
s i improper to brand opponents of the referendum as extremists
The next indication of bad faith that the judge found was f-h - ENopagandists. The judge then suggested that the board had
board’s rejection of the Dodson recommendation, again without..- e Spteasure to induce the PTA officials whose executive boards had
ferring to the testimony that in fact it was not a satisfactory solut a2 Jpertad the rebuilding of Lincoln to allow this fact to be printed
The court also found support for ita finding of deliberate prejudics$ B bad bean inaccurate in stating that the Lincoln PTA had en-
by examining the board’s 1960 referendum campaign, saying: “IhiN g the board’s proposal whereas in actuality only the PTA ex-
board’s activities in an attempt to guin public support for the i board had;** and that the school board had threatened
posal give strong indication of the absence of good faith in meeting} BEMpers with “harsh financia] consequences” by pointing out that
its obligationa” % The specific acts charged are, first that “it pegy eooard could rebuild Lincoln using the more expensive meens of
mitted the ismsue of segregution to be insinuated into the referendum ¢ hong
campaign, to the extent that all other factors became obaonndf Y people in New Rochelle have since stated that, at worst, the
In light of the actual referendum campaign, this is not so ole LY that the board may have been overzealous in pushing its
From the very inception of the Lincoln controversy the racial. imd : PR rather than that the plan was the result of bad faith. At best,
balance in Lincoln was an issue—an issue brought up much mose’} L:was considerably more fair and reasonable than a great part
often by foes of the board than by its supporters. Secondly, Judg.-. JAbe litarature usually distributed on both sides of any heated election
Kaufman objected that “The ‘status’ fears of persons in the districts pai
bordering Lincoln were fostered.” + By this he meant that school
principals made statements such as the following: « Lt
. on o
Nf;}-o":&'.?‘m';h';ﬁ;".ﬁm 'm'giﬁi‘ﬁ":.'}z,'gf :ﬁfﬁ:ﬁ ‘&E:.": &”-;'ho.&: ; o Ibl::tintion in the Lincoln case. After all, it is not likely that
oeighborhoods where honsing integration ent yover Of homes is -4 g who actively seek integration in one school will have completely
51;:0;; gle':rl:. 't&yder;:.m.:v i’a’ﬁ'ﬁ‘é’.ﬁ'ﬁ‘ﬂ. ‘L‘:’.‘iﬁ'tppﬁxﬁ.?&'iy’ﬁ?'m‘h&u sach * papmerent values and notions of public responsibility when they come
.- pongider another, The testimony that the board had refused to

year. Lincoln School resoning would certaloly hasten this process. g
Judge Kaufman states of the school board’s failure to discipline the - piild an admittedly needed second senjor high schoo! or third junior
A ™ on the ground that this might cause segregation, and the fact

principals for this kind of statement that “, . , this is not the cone.
duct of a public body seeking in good faith to reach a legitimate solas two-thirds of the Negro elementary school children in New Ro.
- e went to other, integrated schools both suggest that perhapa it

tion to a racial problem.” % The court makes no allowance for the .
possibility that the influx of Lincoln children would have upeet, the BT Dot & desire to foster segregution that motivated the board’s
PPsisions s to Lincoln.

relatively stable Mayflower situation, nor for the fact that it is one ¥

thing to oppose the admission of Negroes because it would create __';‘-'_'- EXha court's finding as to the schoo] board’s bad faith receives little
gration, and a very different thing to oppose it becauss it would "‘ 4\ pport. from most citizens in New Rochelle; many opposed to the
integration already existing. Moreover, board members have since ¥ ool board’s actions in the Lincoln ¢asa do not seem to believe that
i ' £ school board was acting from improper motives. As Dan Dodson
M Iater, “I believe that it the costs had bean legs, the school board
SERSId have madse great sacrifices to achieve integration in the Lincoln

-~

A
T

I Other evidence in the record which seems inconsistent with a finding
SRR bad faith on the board’s part is not mentioned in the opinion. The
jaance as to the board’s motives in other situations is not irrelevant

lieved that they were entitled to a measure of freedom of Hpmh.t .
especially when they had merely said things a great many other people - 2
had already pointed out and which everybody in the community ‘u..-‘
already lmew anyway. - :
i 1 R X0l statement 19 tng

As support of his finding that the school board’s referendum cams . Votod I faver of & Ben st : e &i:-:;l:ea;::l:igd‘ n:t'u:: “:::g n:h'. i’&.":"‘.‘iﬂt

Paign revealed a positive degire to begregate, Judge Kaufman d"““!: S - m _?; :n.m Of parents purportedly taken by the PTA szscative com.
| % YA s atuply moasetion, & refusal to basid

i . £ e . S S IO I T s
“Ihd. ‘ ' A
L1178 . . "ul'lldllunnhu: the , ,
S1P1F. Bapp. at 101. 2. 8, @ Race Rel. L. Rep. ut 94, 5. 8. v 2. Sagn. 87 (R.D. Mlgh, lm")l’;‘;:" Mﬂimhbf:r:l‘-,m [falth (a Hemry v. Godests,

=191 F. Bopp. ai lDl.ilmMqu. at 95,

&7
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school. . . . In thig case, though, the costs were just too high for
them.” Moet of the board’s opponents in New B.ochell.e Boamn to agree,
They accuss the board of unwillingness to face up to its responsibili-
ties, of failure to meet the problem head on, of inab.lhty to ta.kg risks,
and of pigheadedness, but not of deliberate bad faith and de§1re for
segregation. The plaintiffs in the case, however, take.s 8 d.lﬁert_mt
view. They are completely uninterested in the legnl niceties which
may require & showing of bad faith to upset a school board’s ruling.
One said, “We don’t care what their reason wasg; they wanted to deny
our children & decent integrated education.” Another argued,
“What do we care about the Board's problems? For three hundred
years the Negro has been kicked around in the United Statee, 2nd we
want our rights now.” i

Judge Kaufman’s finding of bad faith as an alternative ground .for
his decision may have had serions consequences. This was the finding

that got the publicity, and this was the finding which caused the com-

munity to fight to the end to clear its name. o

Judge Kaufman’s decision shocked New Rochelle. The majority
of the board’s supporters, unti] the moment the decision came do-wn,
had considered it inconceivable that the judge would decide against
them. Almost immedistely, the community was split by the.next
question: Should the decision be appealed? Strangely enough, de-
spite the general feelings on both sides of the Lincoln question that
Judge Kaufman had unfairly impugned the integrity of the ]eat.ier-
ship of New Rochelle, a good number of citizens opposed appealing.
These included not only the groups which had fought the board of
education before and during the trial, but certain former supporters
of the board who felt that the revelations made during the trial had
shown the majority to have been wrong. A petition to the board
signed by 123 citizens opposed appeal on the grounds that:

L 1t would entall nnwarranted waate of the taxpayers’ money,
2 It wonld further damnge New Rochelle's reputation as a lberal and pro-

£Tesalte community,
3. It would continue to divert the Board of Education's time and energles

from Its primary purpose, namely the educational nesda of onr children.
 The board, however, believing that the decision would in all prob-
ability be reversed, voted 6 to 3 to appeal. It argued that this step
was necessary, first, to clear the name of Now Rochelle, and, second,
to do & public service by providing school boards throughout the Na-
tion with a rule of thumb for determining at what percentage a school
became too heavily white or Negro.s*

S.Any appellate decision mmuum‘muhvoﬂmummma
urw;ltmlml:hnummtumtmormutm
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Whatever the merits of the first reason,* the second clearly does
not hold water. Although the plaintifty’ complaint had asked for s
decision that the mere existence of s racial concentration in a school

board of education to take action, the judge had not followed the
theory of the plaintiffs’ complaint. Rather, he had merely held that,
where the State authorities have used their powers to create an over-
whelmingly Negro school, they have a duty to remedy this situation.

The next difficulty in the attempt to appeal Judge Kaufman’s ruling
wig that the decision probably was not appealable at thia point.#
Mr. Weiss has since said that he had doubts about the finality
of the January 24 decision, and appealed only to protect against
the poasibility that, on later appeal from a ruling on the board’s
plan, an appellate court might hold that the board should have ap-
pealed earlier, Accordingly, Mr. Weiss was not surprised when the
court of appeals raised the question of finality, and then by a 2-1
majority decided that the &ppeal from Judge Kaufman’s decision was
premature © and that the board would haye to wait to appeal Judge
Kaufman's final order aftera Plan had been submitted.

——

= Specific fndioge of fact ere seldom ovarturned on appellats review, The courta of
appeal do oot rule that a district court judge was right or wrong on a foding of fact.
Rather, they give the lower court's finding great respect and reverse only if It s “clearly
IToDeuns.”’

®In general, & district court deciston must be “fnal* before it may be appealed. A fnal,
and bence appealabls, Judgment is one which terminates the lftigation oo the merita,
lsaving at most cnmiy dmple, machanienl questlons to be decided. In this case & great
deal more thap simple, mechanical questions nesded to be resolved : Judge Kaufman had

Dlao was schmitted, Judge Kaufmag would resdec such a Solomon-iks decision that the
board wouid have ng objection to complying and hsnce might not wish to appeal. The
sscond reason for the fng) Judgment ryle 1s to discourage plecemaal appasle. It ls trne
that the regquirsmsent of Snality wonld put the board to the trouble, posaibly SONSCLAMRATY,
of formulatiag a plan for Judge Kaufman, On tha other band. this troobls wounld
eertainly ba 0o mors than commensurats with the difculties the appellate court would
bhave daciding the Appeais plecemenl : arst, when Judge Esufman's presant decialon was

ADpasled, and lacer, If that were afirmed, when the judge bad decided on the remedy for -

the wrong he hag previgusaly faund.
S 382 F, 24 800 (24 Cir, 1961), 8 Rece Rul. L., Rep. 418 (1061).

W)



The Plan

After the court of appeals’ decigion wag handed down, & committes
of the board began work on the plan in sarnest * and in due course,
presented it to the full board which, over the vigorous dissent of a
minority of three, approved it for submission to the court. The plan
provided that:

Any pupll sttending the Lincoln Elementary School, without regard to race,
creed, color or national oﬂmmnhwmtudwmmmnmm
g;mcn:aar achool in the New Rochells Publle Bchoo! Bystem, under the follow-

conditions :

(1) There ahall be avatflable a seat to accomtnodate chiid {n th d
to wzhlch dl:j seeks admizaion, the @ frade

(2) Admission of ont-of-district Pupila shail be made only in confo { ith
the Board of Education's class xiss policy. d ity w

(3) Any pupil for whom such transfer is sought ghall be recommended by
bis classroom teacher apd principal as being able to perform in academlically
satisfactory fashion on the grade level to which he is assigued, with the recom-
a:)dn!on and request being mbject to the approval of the Superintendent of

System, since the Board canpot lawlolly der | -
fer(r;;i :{I the State Eduorfonts 2" surrender lts powers and duties con
requests for such transfers ahall be recelved Ur 1

the Buperintendent of Schools not Iater than 1 Ju;e. p::::!.in: eﬂ.‘ﬁm g:
school in September each yeer except ln 1061, the fins] date belng 15 June, 1561,

Before the plan was submitted to the court,’s preamble was added
which, in easence, argued the board’s position on the general qQuestion
of the neighborhood school policy as applied to an overwhelmingly

responsible for the situation. _
_The plan imposed upon transferring Lincoln pupils severa] condi-
tions which were not clearly defined. It would seem that the con-

® Julios Welss advocated o plas which meresly redrew ths boundary lines Around Lincoln,
©R the theory that this would restrier Jodge Xaufman to solutions involviag such changes
is sone laen mbunl.hm.ﬂmmuuupnuphnuntuﬂehnur

respectfal of the court.
-mr.lun.umcmmnno.-nu
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ditions would be approved by a judge only if he had complete
confidence in the school board and its officiala. The findings with
regard to good faith showed this confidence to be lacking,

Schoo! officials have since argued that each of the conditions at.
tached to the transfer proposal was added to meet a legitimate need.
The first two conditions were designed to prevent further overcrowd-
ing in some of the schools. Although plenty of seats were available
for transferece in some schools without increasing class size beyond
the 29-pupil maximum which the board felt was esssntial for proper
education, available seats were not evenly distributed. Accordingly,
the board’s plan attached the condition that room for the trans.
ferring students be available in the receiving school.

School officials assert that the third condition, requiring three levels
of approval before transfer, was included for educational reasons.
Although the plaintiffs had argued vigoroualy that the Lincoln school
was inferior to the other elementary schools in carriculum and in
teaching, which the school board had denied,” there is no doubt that
the scholastic performance of many Lincoln students was not up to
that found in certain other schools in the city. Thus, although there
were many children in Lincoln who were capable of competing with
students at, for instance, Roosevelt or Ward, there were also many
students in Lincoln whose scholastic record was so far below the
general level in north-end schools that their transfer there would, the
school authorities felt, be a disaster. The board and the superintend-
ent felt that indiscriminate transfer of Lincoln children into any
north-end school, would completely disrupt education in the receiving
school. The officials feared that, in addition, the tranaferees would
be unable to compete or even to keep up, and wonld probably suffer
diminished motivation because of this. T, s

y they felt that mixing
the least advanced of the Lincoln children with those of, & vastly
higher educational, financial, and cultural background might actually
confirm unlivalthiy: racial stereotypes in the minds of the pupilsin the
receiving schools, rather than destroy them.

.= Actually, tha school oficlala during and before the trial had besn moat careful to say
that the currieulum in the Lineoln school was not Inferior to that of any other sehowl,
oonsidering the abilitiss of the Limooin ohildrem. Many people fonnd this guallSeation
bard to grawp. Agalm and again Judge Kanfman ssked thy board members at the hearing
on the dessgregation plan whether thare wasn't an inconslstency between mttiay uwp the
requirement of spproval for tramsfer and thelr previcus position that the tenching snd
¢urricalum in the Linealn School was as good as any ia the eity. van the Depertment
of Justioe im Its smioms brisf on appeal statsd, *“Incidextally, i= view of appeltlanty
statemsnts, in their applications for a stay, that Lincols provides sdueations! facilitien
%8 & par with all other New Rochells sobools. it Is diffenit to understand the neceesity
of snch & prevision. ™ m,mmmmmmmummrm
Mthdy;tmullmunndunwnnyhthdt).dnum-murly
refuted by the plalatitfy’ exhibite Boeapp. B, C.and D, .
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Ir this area, the board’s exact purposes might have proven acoeptable
had they been stated precisely. The condition for approval that the
transferse be “performing in an academically satisfactory fashion”
waa too vague. For example, it would have been difficult. to complain
that the board had placed an unreasonable condition on tranafer if it
had stipulated specific standards, such as & requirement that before &
child could transfer, his reading or arithmetic level had to be within
3 years of the average level of his grade in the achool into which he
wished to transfer. In this case the board would probably still have
been attacked = for casting aspersions on the Lincoln children. It
could have replied, however, that many Lincoln children might trans-
fer to any school in the city; that no child would be denied transfer
to a racially balanced school where the transferee fitted into the
ability range of the class he would enter; and that the abeence of this
condition would throw an intolerable strain on the education of all
pupils in the school. ' '

_ Aguin, the fourth condition, limiting transfer to s year at a time
and granting preference to children living in the zone, was attached
to prevent any unexpected increase in the population of a particular
school from swelling class size beyond the board’s maximum, The
beard assumed, perhaps incorrectly, that it had the right to assure
that zone residents would receive preference over transferees, and
thought that this was not unfair for two reasons. The board believed,
first, that & parent who had paid a large sum for his house because
of its location in & “good™ school area should have the right to have
his children go to that achool; and second, that so long a8 the trans-
ferees might go to another integrated school they had no complaint.
Regardless of its objectives in this respect, the plan, by threatening a
possible retransfer at the beginning of each school year, shows a com-
plete insensitivity to the emotional needs of the Lincoln children.
Moreover, it is such an obvious deterrent to transfer that it had almost
no chance of being sustained by Judge Kaufman.

The fifth condition in the board’s Plan, regarding transportation,
was designed to make certain that each parent understood that his
children would not be tranaported at public expense. The board had
heard of rumors in the Lincoln area that children would receive free
transportation (and possibly, later, free lunch) if they transferred
to other schools. The board wished to prevent unfounded hopea. The
sixth condition was merely & general statement of the fact that to
provide for unforeseen contingencies administration of the plan had
to be flexible.

“ The minority mombers of the board attacked the board's plan as “replats with nusty
Luplications™ such as that “Negromt are gesemlly below grade leval, that the

Liacola
balex ramectite clases ia sther schonly and that tare e
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The board explained the impreciseness of ita plan in an accompany-
ing memorandum which stated that: “The board places the utmoat
confidencs in the integrity of its teachers, principals, and the superin-
tendent of schools, and is satisfied that the plan will be fairly
administered.”

One may ask why the board’s plan was submitted in such form, thus
forfeiting any real chance of court approval. One answer often given
in New Rochelle is that the board expected the case to be reversed on
appeal, 8o that there was littls reason for expending effort on the plan.
Another is that the abortive appeal had prevented the start of work on
the plan until there was very little time left. But probably the most
important resson advanced was the feeling by the board that there
Was 0o 08e trying to satisfy the court.

Whatever the board’s reason, the consequences of submitting such
s plan were inevitable. It was probably too late for a compromise.
that might have been acceptable during the trial-—the immediate dis-
persal, perhapa on a first-come-first-served basis, of 100 pupila to other
schools. However, the k-3 plan, which from the board’s point of view
was probably the next best choice, was not foreclosed. Despite his
finding against the board on the issue of their good faith, Judge Kauf-
man had extended the olive branch to them in his opinion, stating:
“Men of good will, such as the individual members of the board submit
they are, could have solved and still can solve the problem by exercis-
ing the judgment and understanding for which they presumably were
chosen.” ® By refusing this overture, the board gave up its last
chance for compromise.

At this stage in the litigation, Mr. Zuber was formally joined by
Constance B. Motley and Thurgood Marshall, attorneys from the
NAACP Lagal Defense and Education Fund which had given him aid
during the previous procesdinge. In a brief filed by these three
attorneys, the plaintiffs opposed the board’s plan. They, however,
were no more helpful to the court than the school board had been.
Although they attacked the plan on a wide number of grounds,
referring to it as void on its face, nowhere did they submit what they
wished as an alternative, 'Worse than that, they objected to the wrong
thinga. They objected to the fact that, “The plan expressly provides
for the continuation of the Lincoln school.” % As long as completely
free transfera to other achools are allowed no court has yet intimated

that there is sny constitutional objection to allowing parents the
option of sending their children to the most conveniant school, even
it it is overwhelmingly Negro.

“IBLF. Bupp. at 19T, 6 Kaoe Rel. L. Kep. at 104
_"fqlor v. Board af Bduwcation of New Rechells, N.Y., Civ. No. 060-4098. Brief of
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Secondly, the plaintiffs complained that: “The plan which has been
submitted by the majority makes no provision for disestablishing the
lines [which the court found had been drawn to coincide with the
population movements] and for their . . . realignment.” * This
misseg the point. The court did not find that the present bound-
aries of Lincoln had been drawn to confine Negroes there, and in fact,
a3 everyone knew, no boundaries, however drawn around Lincoln,
could have brought any subetantial numbers of white pupils into the
school. It is difficult to see why the plaintiffs’ attorneys, knowing
that no change in the boundary lines would have improved the situa-
tion, nonetheless demanded that one be made.

Next, the plaintiffs’ brief turned to an examination of the conditions
placed by the school board on transfer. It objected that the right of
transfer was improperly made contingent upon a Iack of overcrowd-
ing and upon an ability test not applicable to other transferees. The
first of these objections is somewhat overstated. It is not completely
accurate to say, as the plaintiffa did, that, “If a seat is not avail-
able ... the child may not transfer. In short, overcrowding will be
used as a justification for continuing to segregate an applicant.” %
Since there were plenty of schools which were integrated and not
overcrowded, this objection does not seem to be well taken, ,

The plaintiffs’ charge that the transfer policy “provides for the
spplication of & criterion to the Lincoln transforees not applicable

alike to other transferees in the schoo] systom similarly situated,” s’

seems even more overstated. It is true that the criteria applying to
the Lincoln transferees were in no way spelled out, but to say that
the plan envisaged different standards to be applied for Lincoln stu-
dents than for other transferees is misleading. In fact, there were
almost no students in other schools who would be permitted to transfer
under the rigid rules which the board had previously laid down for
the whole school system. Some of the criteria for transfer might be
unfair, burdensome, or otherwise improper, and any such conditions
might certainly be attacked for this reason. However, to protest the
imposeition of any criteria on the ground that they applied only to the
Lincoln students is misleading in view of the fact that only Lincoln
students would have the right to transfer.

A similar fallacy underlies the plaintiffa’ last objection, that under
the board’s plan the parents of the Lincoln children would have the
burden of paying for their own transportation. The Plaintiffs’ opposi-
tion to the board’s plan states: * “Hore again a hardship imposed on

“rd atd
= Jd, at 8.
= id, at G,

/4. at -8
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Lincoln transferees which is not shared by other transferees or by
other children who live a great distance from the north-end
schools and whoee transportation expense is borne by the board.”
This statement that transportation of other students was provided at
publio expense is simply not true. No students other than the handi-
capped were given this privilege® Although it is true that simple
economics would be some constraint on completely free transfer to
distant schools, no court has held that transportation at public expense
must be provided for pupils electing to attend distant schools. In
this case because of State law previously mentioned such a require-
ment would have placed an enormous burden on the school board's
finances. '

The confusion over the board’s plan was further compounded by the

submission of & “minority plan” by the three members of the board
who had voted against the board’s plan. This propoeal provided for
the compulsory transfer of the fourth through sixth gradee out of
Lincoln to five other achools,™ the permissive transfer, subject only to
the board’s class-size policy, of the kindergarten-through-third-grade
children, and the complete abolition of the Lincoln school in 1964.
. On May 10, 1861, Judge Kaufman held & hearing to detarmine what
plaifshould: be -adopted -to undo -thé ‘constitutional violation pre-
viously found. In contrast to the previous proceeding in the Federal
court, this hearing was conducted in an atmosphere of acrimony and
bitterness. Mr. Weiss charged that Mr, Zuber had deliberately har-
assed the board by unnecessarily subpenaing various witnesses to the
court to testify concerning the plan, and that he had further violated
the canons of legal ethics by attacking the school board in the public
press. Judge Kaufman, on the other hand, accused both sides of
“trying the case in the newspapers,” attacked the board’s supporters in
New Rochelle for deliberately distorting his opinion, and then ad-
vised the board :

+ « . that it would be in the definite interests of tha people In New Rochelle if
the board, instead of taking its time np with perfecting an appeal and hiring
lawysrs and expending more of the taxpayers’ money, davoted thelr time to
carrying out the wil} of the court. . . .

The hearing on the plan was productive of neither information nor
agreement. Only five witneases were called—all by Mr, Zuber. These
were Merryle S. Rukeyser, the president of the board, and Charles
G. Romaniello, chairman of the committes in charge of drawing up

® Purbaps plalatify’ attornays assumed that the private bus hired by pareats In the
wmmummmumummmuummm

™ Webeter, Mayflowsr, Celumbua, Jeffersos, atd Roosevelt The Washington school
mmhdudtmmltmmd:nmtkmndmaummm
bocnes they wecre tos far from Linssln,

" Mr. Zaber had bedm (ueted s stating that “say lawper who has the tamerity to place e

this plan before & court shesld be disbarred.”
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the plan (both members of the board majority) ; Nolan Fallahay and
Seth M. Glickenhaus {members of the minority) ; and Dr. Herbert C.
Clish, Superintendent of Schools. Their testimony revealed only that
relations between the plaintiffs and the defendants, between the ma-
jority and the minority of the board, and between the board and the
court had so deteriorated that it was impoesible to expect any coopers-
tion or even communication.

Most revealing in this respect is Mr. Fallahay’s testimony that since
the court’s original opinion of January 24th, there had been “a com-
plete freezing of knowledge” from the minority board members.
Until that time “every instance in every case that the Lincoln School
was discussed . . . even though I may have been a minority, I al-
ways received the information in advance and T was always treated in
s gentlemanly fashion.” This, he testified was no longer true.

Two days after this hearing, Judge Kaufman filed a request with
the Attorney General of the United States asking that the Depart-
ment of Justice intervene in the case as a friend of the court to help
formulate a plan. Although this procedure is unusual, there had
been three precedents for the judge’s action—two in Louisiana, and
ons, Little Rock, in Arkansas. Theee cases, however, had not dealt
with the formulation of any plans but rather with the enforcement
of orders already entered. ’

Abont 2 weeks later, the Department of Justice submitted s 16-page
brief which, although declining to recommend any precise desegrega-
tion plan, stated that experience in several border cities, including
Washington and Baltimore, indicated that some sort of free transfer
arrangement would be preferable. The brief attacked the board’s
plan as “defective in a number of respects,” and singled out the con-

dition requiring transferces to obtain three levels of approval, stat-

ing that: ™

Any one of the three persons whoss concurrence must be sought may deter-
mine, by means and upon criteria not made cleay in the plap, that a child Is aca-
demlically unsuited for transfer and thus block the request for trauafer to
another school. '

On May 31st, 2 weeks after receiving the Department of Justice
brief, Judge Kaufman handed down his final order on the desegrega-
tion of Lincoln school. In essence the judge adopted the free trans-
fe.r idea suggested by the board and by the Department of Justice,
without most of the board’s conditions. Thus, Judge Kaufman
decreed a completely free transfer for all Lincoln students, subject
only to there being enough room in the receiving schools. The me-
chanics of the judge's plan involved the board’s distribeting to all

W Faplor v. Board of Kduountion of ihe OQiiy Sohasl Disiriet of Now Rechells, N.T, Qv
Neo. 80-4008. Brisd of the Unitad Btates av omisus owries, flad May 34, 1941, p. 8,
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prospective Lincoln students at the end of every school year a list
of the other elemantary achools in the city of New Rochelle, specifying
the approximate number of vacancies by grade in each. From this
list the student could select at least four schools, in preferential order,
and had to be granted a tranafer to one of them if space was available.
The court's plan also provided that: “The board is not to impose any
standard of academic achievement or emotional adjustment as a

- requirement for transfers,” ™ and that, “Each pupil shall be retained

in the achool to which he bas tranaferred until the completion of his
elementary education, unless he becomes a resident of another school
district . . . ,”"™ thus canceling two conditions in the board’s
plan to which the greatest objection had been taken. The judge, it
should be noted, sgreed with the board on two major pointa. He did
not enjoin the continued operation of the Lincoln school,™ and he did
not require the board to furnish transportation or pay transportation
expenses for the Lincoln transferees. Judge Kaufman provided in
his order that he would retain jurisdiction over the case to assure com-
pliance with his decree and to attend to any unforeseen contingencies.

As soon as Judge Ksufman handed down this decision, the school
board moved on two fronts. At the same time as it moved to comply
with his order by collecting statistics on the number of vacancies
that would be available in the fall in the 11 elementary schools other
than Lincoln, it also began work on a request to the court of appeals
to stay Judge Kaufman's order pending appellate review of his
decision.

On June 14th, the statistics on projected enrollment in the “re-
ceiving schools” were sent out to the Lincoln parents, and immediately
a great outcry was raised by the opponents of the board. During

the trial Dr. Clish had testified that there were then 940 vacancies

in other schools and Judge Kaufman had assumed that this would
be 50 the next fall. The board’s count was only 385, less than enough
to accommodate all Lincoln pupils. Two schools, Davis and Jefferson,
had no vacancies at all and six others had none in at least two grades.

The next day Mr. Zuber announced that he had advised the Lincoln
school parents to disregard the school board’s seat availability statis-
tics, and to demand transfer on the basis of the $40-seat figure which
had previously been given in court. Mr. Zuber announced that he
Wag returning to Judge Kaufman so that the “court can take steps”
if the school board had “openly and flagrantly defied the order.”

155 ¥. Supp. at 341, 6 Reow Rel. L. Rep. at 708,
= 1bid.

¥ Nor did Judge Kaufman anjoln the construction of the new Lineola schaol. Actaslly

the plalatifls had net asked for thls injusetion ia thelr complaist, Thay bad requested
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Five days later Mr. Zuber filed a complaint with Judge Kaufman at-
tacking the lega] basis of the board's statistics and the use of projected
enrollments instead of actual claseroom figures. During the hearing
on the complaint Judge Kaufman stated to Mr, Weiss: “I will not
stand for six peopls constituting a super-Supreme Court for judgi
findings . . . I have had difficulty getting across to them tlia.t gtlt:?
must accept the ruling of the court.” The judge asked, “Did it ever
occur to you [the school authorities] . . . that an explanation was
due the court when more than 500 seats disappeared 1> He then
ordered the board to submit an affidavit showing the calculations and
figures underlying its estimate of vacancies. In response to this order,
the board submitted a 48-page study of enrollment trends which had
been completed after the trial and an 8-page aflidavit by the super-
intendent of schools, Dr. Clish, explaining how this study applied to
th? specific figures he had sent out. Several weeks later, though no
opimjon was filed, the school board’s pesition on the number of
vacancies was upheld by the court,

The Appeal

Meanwhile, the school board had been proceeding with its appeal.
First it attempted unsuccessfully to obtain an order from the Court
of Appeals for the Second Circuit staying Judge Kaufman's order
pending the final disposition of the appeal. Then, in mid-June, over
the objections of Judge Charles E. Clark, who wished to hear the case
that week, the appellate argument was set for the week of July 17.
At this point the school board minority filed a motion with the court
of appeals to have the appea! dismissed on the ground that the reso-
lution of the school board suthorizing appeal applied only to the firet,
premature appeal and that the present appeal was therefore taken
without authority.’

On July 19, 1961, the case was argued before a panel of three judges
of the Court of Appeals for the Second Cirenit.™ Julius Weiss ar-
gued the case for the board, and Mrs. Constance B. Motley, an appel-
late specialist who had previously joined Mr. Zuber, handled the
sppeal for the plaintifis. Mr. Weiss in his argument asked for re-
versal on a number of grounds—that the court below had not defined
gerrymandering; that no evidence had been offered by the plaintiffs
showing the actual number of white and Negro residents in the Lincoln
srea; and that a conclusion of gerrymandering could not rest solely
on the grounds that the Lincoln school was 94-percent Negro in 1960.
When asked specifically about the 1930 boundary changes, Mr. Weiss

. characterized Mrs. White's testimony as “pure gossip” and stated that

the board of education maps and exhibits showing &ll the changes
which had bean mads in the echool zones gave perfectly legitimate
reasons for each redistricting.

On August 2, 1081, 15 days after the case was argued, the appellate
court handed down its opinion affirming the district court by a 2-to-1
vote.” Judges Charles E. Clark and J. Joseph Smith formed the
majority for affirmance; Judge Leonard P. Moore voted to reverse
the lower court. The majority opinion, written by Judge Clark, was

“The oeiirt, bowsver, ruled agalnst the latervening board minority and bald that the

APPeal was properly before It
. WBtials were Oled not only for the partiss in the eass, bot for Seth M. Glickenbaos,

M, Pallahay, and Marylys W. Plarce, applicants for fatervention ; for the Uanlted
A8 omions suriss, for afirmance; for the American Jewish Committes, American
g Asti-Defamation League of B'oal B'rith, Catholle Interracial Coancll of
Ba, and the Urban Laaguee of Wastchester Conaty, amiol ouriss, for afirmance ;
P the Jew Tork Niate Bchool Boards Assoclation as emicus ourise, for reversal.
7. 84 98 (M Cir. 1001), & Kave Eel. L. Evp. T08 (1981).
ey



short, Although it did not discuss the evidenoe, it stated that the
testimony supported the finding that the “defendant school board had
deliberately created and maintained Lincoln School as & racially seg-
regated school,” ** and that the *

-+ » acceleration of segregmtion up to 1949 and ita action sipce then amount-
(Ea¢ the Drecsnt sitoation ta Linco bobopn ' condition negate the sreument
result of appiying & neighborhood achoo) policy to & community where residential
patterns show & racial imbalance.

Rather, the majority concluded, the record showed that “race was
made the basis for school districting, with the purpose and effect of
producing a substantially segregated achool.” ®* The court went on
o find that the “84 percent Negro enrollment at the Lincoln School

- + approximates closely the harmful eonditions condemned in the
Brown case” = and that “since thess conditions were the result of
the deliberate conduct of the board the plaintiffs and those gimilarly
situated are entitled to some form of relief.”* As for the relief, the
majority stated: “The plan which the court eventually adopted is
one notsworthy for its moderation . . . we think this plan an emi-
neatly fair means of grappling with the aituation.” %

The majority opinion did not discuss the relationship of the gerry-
mander in 1930 and the transfer policy up to 1949 to the situation in
1860, Nor did it consider the factual foundation for the finding of
segregationist motive on the part of the present board, except to lay
great streas on its failure to follow the Dodson recommendation.®

The dissent by Judge Moore considered the issues in more detail.
An a prelude, he said :

o T TR LT b e e o ot
our laws for all Too sasy iz it to march bebind a bmnm‘ﬁ;ﬁi‘zﬁ‘t
i g e oy s il o L

has a2 way of repeating tteelf. Would that tny Cassandra-liks passimisgm might
prove to be il-foundad,

4As to the discrepancy between the allegations in the plaintiffs’ com-
plaint and the theory of the lower court’s decigions, he observed : *

Duspite & modern tendency to regard pleadings as old-fashioned—and hence
of little valoe—only by such allegations can the issues be sscertained and
charges against them (paranthetically, also a conasti-

"m’.zdltl&llmlcl.hlﬂ.ll'mﬂ.
224 F. 29 at X9, 6 Race Eel. L. Bep. at T10.
" hid,
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- feid.
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As noted previously, the board had not taken advantage of the various
pretrial methods open to it to find out exactly what was or might be
an issue in the case. Furthermore, since the board had consented to
have the hearing on the injunction considered to be the trial on the
merits after all plaintiffs’ evidence had bean presented, it was not in
the dark as to the poesible issues in the case.

Judge Moore next attacked the testimony as to gerrymandering : ¥

The proof as to both purpose and affect is fatally defective. ' No facts were
produced to ahow the racial compoaition of Lincoln diatrict either bafors or aftar
the supposed “gerrymandering.” In fact, the only testimony relevant to the
{saus of “gerrymandering” waa that'of a Mrs. Bertha White, who stated that the
redistricting 'corresponded to Negro population changes. Mre. White bad no
first hand knowledge of the situation In 1880; nor did she supply facts and
ﬂnzuumnherucmmeﬂnmzatthepoﬂmwhmthounuwen
changed. Her concluslons were based oxclusively on conversations “with chil-
dren who went to school In 1029 and 1830, who had younger brothers and sisters

In condemning this testimony as hearsay, however, Judge Moore did
not point out that it had come into the record without either an objec-
tion or & motion to strike by the defendents, and, therefore, was prop-
erly considered by the trial judge. Nor would the absenca of specific
fnctaandﬁguresutotheNagropopulationofthonmappeartobe
fatal, gince there was evidence that the percentage of Negroes in the
Lincoln schoo!l incressed congiderably with the 1980 gerrymander
and that this wag the result intanded by the board.

Next the dissent hit at a more vulnersble point. Judge Moore
argued that, regardless of any wrong committed by the school board
in 1930
-+ « the eévidence demonstrates to an almost mathematical certainty that the
pressot “racial imbalance” Ir the Lincoln Behoot could not have resulted from
this alleged “gerrymandering” FHad the boundary lines between Lincoln and
Webster not been 8¢ drawn ip 1030 “that, {n one section, they ware extended toa

polntdlneﬂymoummfmmthommscth"hntmmdhadhun
drnwn-othnttholdncolnﬂchoolwulnmmmaﬂudutﬂct.r.honcm

...Th.mdmnhmumnmbhm:tbmhuonmm
;J;:tmtht:. ;g;. hucom.pmuﬂunudl:h.oﬂmatm sapposed gerrymandsr-
( 8

It seemns to be an overstatement to 8ay that the evidence demonstratea
anything about the causes of the Lincoln imbalance “to an almost
mathematical certainty.” Rather, as previously pointed out, the
record contained little evidence on the issus. The question would
seem to be whether Judge Kautman would have been unreasonable in
asuming that once the plaintiffs had shown an earlier wiconstitu-
tional wrong aimed at their race, it then became the duty of the defend-

W30 P.2d 0t 48, 0 Rece Rel. L. Rep. at T18.
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ants to show that in fact their wrong had not been harmful to those
of the plaintif’s generation.

As to the second ground for the lower court’s decision—the board’s
desire after 1940 to maintain Lincoln 2s s segregated school—Judge
Moore assumed that Judge Kaufman had been factually correct and
argued that, even 8o, no constitutional question was involved ; *

The trial court has held in effect that when racial {mbalance not attributable

to woconstitutional State action is Dresent in a public school, the State or it
agencies, although not being required to change the situation, cannot refuse to
act if the refusal fs motivated by purposeful desire to maintain the condition, In
short, the court has extended the Constitution to the point where motives for
State noo-action are now relevant. But does not the mere statement of this
rule, stripped of its semantic Kloas, carry its own refutation?
This argument, which distinguishes between action in deciding to
rebuild Lincoln and inaction in continuing it as a neighborhood school,
is & broad one. In some situations a failure to take action to correct
an inequity which has developed without the fault of the State might,
if done with a discriminatory purpose, violate the equal-protection
clanse of the Constitution. Nonetheless, each year the board tells
students that they must register at a particular school, and the mere
fact that it gives the same instruction year after year cannot be said
to be nonaction. An analogy may be drawn to Stata legislative dis-
tricts which have, because of population changes, become grossly
nnrepresentative. The State in such a case has been held to have a
positive duty to revise its districts %

Lastly, Judge Moore took up the question of the court’s remedy
for the constitutional violation it found. After a sly dig at Judge
Kaufman for his obvious irritation with the board for “continning
their attitude of arrogance” by their assertion of their constitutional
right to claim that “no constitutional rights have been violated,” Judge
Moore took Judge Kaufman to task for reinstating the same plan that
was abandoned by the board in 1949 which he had held was partially
responsible for the imbalance in Lincoln. There is one major differ-
ence, however, between J udge Kaufman’s order and the transfer pro-
vision withdrawn in 1949. It is very clear that the presant plan will
be administered in a way which does not discourage or prevent Negroes
from transferring.

Finally, Judge Moore argued that the district court order was in-
valid because it discriminated in favor of the residents of a heavily
Negro ares and against Jewish or Italian children who might wish
to transfer out of their ethnically unbalanced schools. Judge Moore
questioned, “How can a permissive transfer policy be granted only to 1
out of 12 districts . . . why should not the Jewish or Italian child

“IM Y. 20 at 47, § Race Rol. L. Rep. at T10.
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be given equal privileges to transfer!”» This quastion has several
answers. First, only the Lincoln zone was at issue in the sujt. If
the Italian or Jewish children wish to complain of segregation, they
can bring suit themselves, and obtain appropriate relief. Until that
time, there is nothing wrong with aiding the children who have a

helped to turn their school into a “Negro” school. Therefore, only
the children forced to attand this school should have a right to trans-
fer out. Lastly, there was expert testimony to the effect that, because
of the history of Negroes as a race, their high visibility, and their
position in & whits culture, an all-Negro or overwhelmingly Negro
school was different from one attended by most other minorities.®

The day after the court of appeals handed down its decision, the
board moved to carry its fight further. President Merryle S. Rukeyser
stated, “There are novel constitutional questions involved” which
“should be passed on by the Nation’s highest court.” Mr. Rukeyser
stated further that “the ‘box score’ on the Lincoln case now siands
3 to 8.” State Commissioner of Education James E. Allen, Jr., New
Rochelle Acting City Judge Robert J. Burton,* and Court of Appeals
Judge Leonard P. Moore had found no segregation in New Rochelle,
while District Judge Irving R. Kaufman and Court of Appeals
Judges J. Joseph Smith and Charles E. Clark had found the Lincoln
school segregnted.

Mr. Rukeyser called a meeting of the school board for the next day
to vote on whether to apply for review in the U.S. Supreme Court.
At this meeting the board, with thres members absent, voted 5 to 1
in favor of seeking review in the Supreme Court. The negutive vote
was cast by Mrs. Pauline Flippin, who had replaced Mrs, Pierce as
the only Negro on the school board. In pursuance of the school
board’s plan to seek further review, counsel for the board again moved
in the court of appeals for a stay of Judge Kaufman’s order putting
the transfer plan into effect. This motion was denjed the same day
by the court of appeals, and the board lawyers then moved for a stay
from the Supreme Court. Shortly thereafter, their request was
denied by Justice William Brennan in a brief opinion * which stressed

R 204 P, 2d a1 50, 6 Raos Rel. L. Rep. &t T18,
" This last ground was not dirsetly at lesue In the New Rochelle case, a0d it 12 Dot

Becessary to considar It here. Whoen It doss arise there will Presumably have besm a areat.

M-mm:ot&olnnhlu 10 its detarmtination,
® Judge Burtos, in roling against New Rochalls In the prosecution of the plaistiffa’
Pirents ea the charge of leitering mear a scheol, had In a0 sbiler dictum aplnad that the
Lincstn scheol was 2ot “segragated.”
"!\Illl'mlntlllhlhﬂhllnluﬂ'ldlmh'thnhhmhd won more s
lnflhohunp,nl:uwmul mn:mhpomntm:w:nwmnwuu-m:
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the fact that it was not at all clear that the Supreme Court would
grant review in this cass, where both the district court and the ma-
jority of the court of appeals had agreed on the facts. .

Meanwhile, the Lincoln parents and the New Rochelle a.uthont}
were moving to implement Judge Kaufman's order. After a series
of mass meetings in which they were urged to enjoy the fruits of the
victory that had been won and to do the right thing for their children,
parents of 267 Lincoln children submitted transfer applications to
the superintendent of schools. Theee applications were immediately
time stamped and dated and were placed in order by the date and
hour they were received at the superintendent’s office. After the
deadline for transfer applications, the first choices were assigned in
order of their submission; then the second, third, and fourth choices
were gimilarly filled Those transferees who either had not listed
four schools as choices, or had found all their choices preempted by
students who had applied earlier, were telephoned at their homes by
the superintendent of schools and given s list of achools where seats
were still available.

The superintendent of schools also wrote the head of each religious
organization in New Rochelle asking that cooperation with the school
board be urged to provide for the proper acceptance and adjustment
of the transferring pupils; he also held meetings with each of the
elementary school principals and with the custodial staffs to assure
& smooth reception to the transferees.

This and other careful, quiet work paid off when on September 7,
the opening day of school, the Lincoln transferees, ranging from
kindergarten through sixth grade, appeared and were absorbed un-
eventfully into the city’s 11 other elementary schools. The Roose-
velt school, which had had no American Negroes,™ received 80 Lincoln
transferees. The Mayflower school, which was already 30-percent
Negro, received 63. Even the Washington school, which had been
52-percent Negro, received 14 Lincoln transferees, despite the
NAACP’s urging that no Lincoln students transfer there. Some
minor difficulties developed. One of the 12 original plaintiffs charged
that she had not received transfer assignment for either of her 2

children,*” and the local NAACP president accused the school board.

of deliberately having split up families by sending one child to one
school and a brother or sister to another,” and of overpublicizing the

P

-mcmdm«mmmmommmmmmu.u..homu-.m
sttended the Roossvait school

* Bobeel anthorities clalmed that sither she falled to file & transfer application or 1t
wes Jost In the mails.

-uwmmamumm.umumnr showing the complately meehani-
um«-l;umt.mnmlmbdllnmuumnvm They
a-mlmthtthonmbud-put fam@iies was too great for it to have bess pore coln-
cdence-—ome family had § childres amsigned to B schools ; secondly, that the board sbsuld
hrre warked pot v nlsn e pyald anMttine f5miifen

o
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request of eight pupils to transfer back to Lincoln. In all of these
cases, however, the disputes were settled amicably.

After the court’s order had been carried out uneventfuily, the fur-
ther legal battles came as an anticlimax. On October 26, 1961, the
school board filed its petition for certiorari in the United States
Supreme Court. This petition raised two questions: “Is this truly
s segregation case . . . 1’ and “Has the petitioner [the achool board]
been accorded due processi” In arguing their first question the at-
torneys for the school board again appeared to have misconceived the
acope of Judge Kautman's ruling, stating® “The decree denies the
application of the neighborhood school policy to one district for no
reason other than that it is heavily populated by Negroes.”

Tha petition then discussed at somse length the legal questions in-
volved in an attack upon the neighborhood school policy and the
racial imbalance that it may cause. The word “gerrymander” was not
mentioned. As to the second ground, the school board claimed it
had been denied “due process,” because it . . . wag never apprised
of, nor given the opportunity to meet the charge that a racially segre-
guted school was created years ago,” 1

The brief in opposition to the granting of Supreme Court review
discussed the lower court’s factual findings in detail and relied pri-
marily on the principle that: “This Court has conaistently ruled that
s petition for writ of certiorari will not be granted merely to review
the evidence or inferences drawn therefrom, or to permit this Court
to review facts found by two lower Federal courts.”  The brief did
Dot even reply to the board’s second point. It is wall settled, however,
that a variance in a civil case between the pleading and the proof does
not, in general, raise & constitutional question. Moreover, here the
board had not only heard all of the plaintiffs’ evidence before con-
seating to having the hearing on the injunction considered to be the
trial on the merits, but made no motion to reopen the case for the ad-
dition of further evidence, after J udge Kaufman’s ruling.

On Monday, December 11, the Supreme Court handed down a brief
order denying certiorari in the case'® Some board supporters in
New Rochelle have argued that denial was s recognition by the Court
that if it had granted certiorari to the school board and reviewed
the case, it would have had to overturn the lower courts’ rulings.
The great majority of the community, however, merely looked upon
the event as the last step in a bitter and unpleasant legal battle.

* Behool Beard of the City of New Rochalls, Potition for a Writ of Cartiorari No, 818,
flad Oct. 28, 1081,

i oat B

™ Brisf ta Oppeaitica to Petition for Writ of Certlarart, led Nov. 17, 1881, p. &

miss DA 840 {1001),
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Conclusion

It has been a full school year since the desegregation plan was put
into effect, and it is appropriate to ask,® How did it work? First
of all, many of the problems which had been predicted did not ma-
terialize. There was no administrative chaos Lincoln did not be-
coms more racislly imbalanced ; rather, since most of the white children
chose not to transfer, the percentage of Negroes in Lincoln dropped
from 94 to 88, Moreover, although New Rochelle is extremely school
conscious—over half of the ads to sell houses specify school distriet—
the presence of Lincoln children in the other schools does not appear
to have had any effect on nearby real estats values. Nor were trans-
ferring Lincoln students greeted with hostility or treated as those who
had unfairly won a special privilege; on the contrary they were re-

ceived warmly, and every effort was made by both teachers and.

students to bring them into the life of their new schools,

It is too early to estimate the full effects of the free-transfer pro-
vision on more subtle issues, such as the educationsal development of
New Rochelle’s children, both Negro and white. N onetheless, & num-
ber of observations can be made. Some Lincoln children transferring
to achools nearby were stimulated by their new environment, There
were those who had always been reluctant to go to the Lincoln school,
but who, once sdmitted to Webster or Mayflower, changed their atti-
tude toward school completely. They experienced an increase in mo-
tivation and interest which was reflected in their school worlt. Other
students showed improvement in attitude and discipline, but showed
0o guin in academic performance. A number of teachors have ob-
served, however, that there is often a timelag before an improvement
in attitude affecta school work.

In the schools serving socioeconomio groups far higher than
Lincoln’s, however, the success of the transfer plan is by no means
clear. The problems in the Roosevelt school, which received the
largest numbers of transferees, are a subject of dispute in New Ro-
chelle. Much of the argument centers on the personality and policies

of Dr. Barbara Mason, the principal of Roosevalt school. The sup-

¥S Mauy people have asked other questions which also deserve answer, “What was
amomplished 1o Now mmtmmhnbmmmmuum
disroption of the commaaity, snd harm to children? Other people have Juestioned,
“Whets was the glected leadersblp of New Rochelle, or most of the religious leaders of all
taliba, during the debaclet”
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porters of Dr. Mason contend that the following comparisons asid
from race are a measure of the problems encountered. The average
income of the Roosevelt families was approximately $25,000, while
that of the transferees was about $4,000. In the great majority ol
the Roosevelt families both parents were college educated, while high
school graduates were rare among the parents of the Lincoln children.
The Roosevelt children came from stable homes where divorce was
rare, while some 50 percent of the transferess had no male pareat
living at home. Lastly, while the median IQ of the Roosevelt children
was approximately 125, that of their classmates from Lincoln was
below 100.

The Negro leaderahip of New Rochelle takes issue with these com-
parisons. They admit that there is & difference between the Roose-
velt and the Lincoln children, but say that this difference has been
grossly maguified. The Lincoln children may be deprived, they ad-
mit, but the children are not tkat deprived. They charge that in the
previous comparison the income of the Roosevelt parents has been
overestimated by one-third and that of the Lincoln parents has been
underestimated by one-fourth. They assert that the majority of
Lincoln parenta are high school graduates, and while thess critics are
vague on the percentage of fatherless children, they assert that it is
nowhere near 50 percent. Lastly, they point out that IQ tests are
known to discriminate against lower income children by reflecting
cultural environment as much as ability.

Although the cause and size are in dispute, the existence of a gap
between the performance of the Roosevelt and Lincoln pupils is clear,
This gap could not be closed in 1 year. During the trial, Dr, Mason
had been quoted as eaying that, although there were Negro children
in New Rochelle capable of holding their own at Roosevelt in general
they were not from the Lincoln area. Nonetheless, the teachers in
Roosevelt exerted themselves to close the gap. They often gave up
their lunch hours and stayed after school to provide special help for
the Lincoln children and went to great troubls to meet with parents.**
Yet often this was not enough, and some of the transferees, instead
of being stimulated by the educational aspirations of the Roosavelt
ohildren, seemed to give up trying at all. In one grade, the average
teated achievement of the transferees did not rise during the school
year, despite the essentially private tutoring many of them had
received from their teachers.

Probably the most unfortunate aspect of the Lincoln influx at
Roosevelt has been its creation of racial stereotypes in the minds of

™ Teachers often found 1t difhcult to contact parents who did not have talephonss. o
SOTe cases parents falled to appear for as many a3 fotr consecutive sppolntments, 3
S
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Rooceevelt children. The record for the year shows that in a num-
ber of classes, no white child performed as poorly as the best of the
Negro children did, snd 89 percent of the Lincoln children finished the
year in the lowest quarter of their respective classes. Dr. Mason’s
supporters say that the most unfortunate result of the poor showing of
Lincoln transferees in Roosevelt is the creation of racial stereotypes
in the minds of Roosevelt pupils, They claim that white children
from s liberal background who had had no contact with Negroes
before but whose home and achool life taught ideals of brotherhood
and the equality of man were thrown together with children of a far
lower sociceconomic and cultura] leve! who happened to be Negroes.
One teacher said, “Some of the Roosevelt children actually understand
that this is & cultural and not a racial difference, but all they see
is that the Negro children are not as bright, clean, honest, or well
behaved as they.”

The Negro leadership of New Rochelle, while unable to disagree
with the statistical data on the performance of the transferees at
Roosevelt, takes issue with almost all of the other statesments by the
supporters of Dr. Mason. They charge that a major reason for the
poor performance of the Negro children at Roosevelt was that by a
subtle combination of slights and patronizing behavior Dr. Mason
made them feel unwelcome. It is difficult to resolve this type of
controversy since the evidence is ambiguous. It may be noted, how-
ever, that in the Ward school where the problems of assimilating the
Lransferees were conceded to have been well handled by the principal,
Lee Kahan, the academic performance of the Lincoln transferees does

~ Dot appear to have been significantly better than that of the trans.

. ferees in Roosevelt.

Both sides to the Roosevelt controversy agree, however, that the
picture of disaster at Roosevelt does not tell the whole story. In
genersal, students who had been behavior problems at Lineoln im-
proved in deportment at Roosevelt,®* and teachers report that the
motivation of many transferees seemed higher. One transferes fin-
ished in the upper half of her class, and in a number of individual
cases the special efforts of the teaching staff produced notable im-
provement. Moreover, considering the time and effort spent by the
teachers on the transferees, little, if an , harm seems to have been
done to the educational progress of the Roosevelt children. Even
though teachers had less time for them, they progressed as rapidly as
In previous years. '

M This apparently was dus to & ngmber of effects, not the least of which was the
feeling that, baring been Placed in an lotegrated stmosphers, they had to live up as best
thay could 90 what was sxpecisd of them, Moreover, chlldrem who were discipling
broblems bafore wers dlstribated thronghout the sehool.
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A great many other problems still face New: Rochelle. .Fir?t, and

dwarfing all others, is the question of what should be done with the
Lincoln school. Many of the opponents of the school board have al-
leged that, to embarrass the Lincoln transferees, t.ho bosu:d has poured
in unprecedented amounts of money and effort into Lincoln to im-
prove the education of those who stayed there. It is true that educa-
tion at Lincoln haa continusd its steady improvement. But accord-
ing to Dr. Joseph P. Robitaille, the principal of Lincoln, no special
efforts were made this year. He said:
o el b e bing e e i e g 1
basis. -1’ strange that people SOUI Siyue (et sancotiol ta Llomon vab o
::id... #o"v:tfl‘oun‘o. our b&?ﬁnﬂ it would seem pretty foolish to ask that we do
leas than that, .

Nonetheless, the parents who kept their children at Lincoln have
not taken the easy way out. They have been called Uncle Toms and
Aunt Jemimas for allowing their children to remain at Lincoln.
Now they seem passionately attached to the school. On the ot.he'r
hand, with the much smaller student body the fixed costa per pupil
in Lincoln have gone up. Moreover, the school is getting older, so
that in the near futuze the board will have to decide whether to re-
place it or close it down and transfer the pupils to other schools.

The Negro leadership of New Rochelle demands that the school be
abandoned; they call it & symbol of segregution and claim that even
though its patrone may not realize it, Lincoln is a segregated acho?l,
providing an inferior education which should not-be tolerated in
New Rochelle. On the other hand Lincoln school parents argue that
they should not be denied a neighborhood school bocaus_o of their
race; that this would be a violation of their constitutional ngl':ta.

The next major problem connected with the Lincoln dispu‘ta involvea
s threatened racial imbalance at two nearby schools, Washington and
Mayflower. As appendix F shows, with the exception of Roosevelt,
Meyflower received the largest percentage of Lincoln transferees.
Mayflower was 41.7-percent Negro during the first year of the transfer,
and additional transfers from Lincoln are expected to raise the per-
centage in September 1962 The Mayflower problewn is further com-
plicated by the uneven age distribution of Negroes in the school. Were
each class 41-percent Negro, there probably would be little pressure for
s white egress. Unfortunately, many classes, especially in the lower
grades, will have a majority of Negroes next. year. The departure of

white children from such classea for private schools will not be counter-

% Prellminary figures suggest that the percentage rise will be lese than anticipated.
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balanced by any influx of white children into classes where their race
is in the majority, and hence the overall percantage of Negroes at May-
flower will tend to become greater. This trend will soon be aggra-
vated further by the expansion of the parochial school across the
street from Mayflower. At least some white children wishing to
escape Mayflower probably will attend this school, even though the
- class gize there will be approximately twice that in Mayflower.

Although the racial imbalance in the ‘Washington school, which hag
54-percent Negroes, is worse than in Mayflower, its prospects for the
future seem brighter. Washington has lived with its large percentage
of Negroee for some time, and its white families, having had an oppor-
tunity to adjust to the growing number of Negroes in the community,
do not seem inclined to leave. Moreover, the Lincoln parents
responded to the urging of their leadership that too many transferces
might result in Washington's becoming a segregated school, and
showed restraint by avoiding transfer to Washington despite its
convenience. Nonetheless, many observers have expressed the fear
that in 10 years New Rochelle may have at least two schools as racially
imbalanced as Lincoln is now. And, of course, this time interval
might be reduced if the Lincoln school is closed and its present pupils
distributed.

On the other hand, most Now Rochelle residents seem to find the
present racial balance in Washington and Mayflower acceptable;
their worries are directed to the future. The example of successtully
integrated, stable achools elsawhere in the United States suggests there

dren’s development, and in many ways has helped it. The example
of the white children who remained at Lincoln may cause enough of
& pause in any flight from Mayflower and Washington to allow the
white children to benefit from the increasing educational effort that
is being expended upon the Negro. Moreover, in the future the Negro
community can be expected to use great restraint in requesting trans-
fer to Mayflower and Washington and even in purchasing homes in
those districts.

There are those who argue that the Lincoln parents, by making sacri-
fices for their children’s education, will appreciate its importance and
encourage their children to do their best at school. N onetheless, the
transportation expense has placed a financia) strain on those least able
to afford it. Although contributions have been solicited in the com-

manity at largo and sbout §15,000 has been raised. the cost of businwrin . 0
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a oontinuing financial burden on parents and others. Fortunately,
New York State law has been changed so that it will no longer be pro-
hibitively expensive for the school board to bus children at public
expense. After 2 years, the State will pay 90 percent of the cost. Al-
though the local school budget would have to carry more of the cost
during the first 2 years,*” and State law still requires that parochial
and other private school children receive the same transportation as
public school children, busing the Lincoln children at public expense
will no longer be financially prohibitive,

A further area of battle unrelated to Lincoln is beginning to ap-
pear. One of New Rochelle’s two junior high schools practices a
rigid ability grouping which has left few, if any, Negroes in the fastest
classes, and a preponderance in the slowest. Negro leaders have
branded this type of grouping a method of segregating Negro children
and of perpetuating the unfair treatment they have received in the
elementary schools. The battlelines on this issue have not yet been
clearly drawn, but unless some settlement is reached in the near future
the tranquility of New Rochelle may be disturbed again.

Despite all the problems, most residents of New Rochelle are hope-
ful. However, they talk little in public about these school issues.
Everyone seems to feel that these troubles can be handled quietly
without generating more unfavorable publicity for the city.

The great majority of school board members who actively took sides
in the Lincoln dispute are no longer serving, and most of the bitter
antagonists on both sides have withdrawn from sl controversy.
Moreover, New Rochelle now has a new superintendent of achools,
Dr. David G. Salten, a vigorous, nationally respected educator who
enjoys the confidence of all factions. Dr, Salten, fortunately, has had
5 yoars™* of experience with experiments in elementary school re-
organization. He is not committed to the traditional k-8 neighbor-
hood school, which has come under increasing attack from soms
educators as being expensive, inefficient, and productive of segregation,
It appears that New Rochelle’s hope for the future may lie in com-
nunity acceptance of Dr. Salten’s educational ideas and leadership.

New Rochelle, like other cities, will continue to have school prob-
lems. But most people in New Rochelle have confidence that solu-
tions and compromises can be found. “The most important thing,”
they all say, “is to stay out of court.”

™ During which the State will provide 80 percent and 80 percest, Ivepectively, of the
W Uader & Ford Foundation st




APPENDIX A

New Rochelle Publio 8chool Enrolimeni—Nov. 14, 1961

Number t

New Rochelle High__.._.._______.________. 3, 330 204 1L 84
Albert Leonard Junjor High_______.__.___._ 1,838 308 18,98
Isano E. Young Junfor High ________..____ 1,008 118 - 10 88

Total secondary . _...._._._..... 4, M9 688 | . 1390
Henry Barnard Elementary. ... .. 626 118 18 85
Columbus Elementary._ ... _____.__..__. : 307 54 17. 59
George M. Davis, Jr. Elementary . _______. 934 3 .32
Jofferson Elementary_ ... _____.J_________ 808 45 .40
Lineoin Elamentary. ..o ooooooo. .. 488 454 o4 00
Mayflower Elemenh.ry.---------.;--,_—.--..-_;. 478 144 30 54
Roosevelt Elementary......_..___._____. - (2 ] L60
8tephenson Klementary. ... ... .. ... 398 105 26. a8
Trinity Elementary. ... ... _____ 900 51 567
Ward Elementary. ... ... . _______ 708 2 .35
Washington Elementary.. ... PR 248 120 52 44
Danlel Webster Elementary. ....__._....__ 398 118 20. 85

Total elementary. ... ... ... 8, 783 1, 234 18 33

Total. oo 1,932 16 48

11, 681
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APPENDIX B
New Rochalle Elementary Schools Median Reading Comprehension and Vocabulary
Scores—5th and 8th Grades
Orsde 3 Grads 8

Vombolary| Comprahenaion Voosbulary] Oomprebension

Roveevelt oo ____.._____. 7.4 68 87 7.8
Ward. oL T4 58 83 7.7
Davis. . 67 04 85 80
Webster. ___.__ . ______________ 60 59 7.7 7.2
Mayflower____...._____._.___._ 59 57 7.3 7.3
Baroard._ ..o . 59 5o 7.6 7.5
Teindty .. 59 56 7.0 7.2
Jeflerson. ... ... ... &3 5.8 7.6 7.4
OB w -~ - e e 52 49 73 89
Columbue__._____________.____ 50 48 [ Q1] 59
Washington. . _...._____.______ 49 47 61 6.1
Uineoln. .. _.__ . ____..____ 40 43 59 61

APPENDIX C

New Rochells Blementary Schools Mean IQSr.oru—-GmduJ‘aads,
. School Yuar 1950-80
[Tests: Califoraia Mntal Maturity 57 8 Ferm; Grade 3—Primary; Grade &~ Hlsmantary|

Mean 1Q " Mean IQ
Graded | Ovaes " Grade? | Grades
Barnard _..__.__. 107. 2 115.0 || Roosevelt._________ 114 7 121.0
Colurabus. . ____. 104 8 90.8 || Stephenson. ___.__ 104, 5 105. 2
Davis_..____.___. 127.1 120. 2 Trinity...____.__ 117. 9 108, 2
Jefferson_________._ 114 7 1123 [| Ward...__.._____ 112. 9 115. 0
Lineoln.______.__._ 100. 7 92.8 || Washington__..___ 93 8 92, 2
Mayfiower________ 1121 100. 7 || Webater__________ 114 8 108. 9
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APPENDIX D

Now Eochells BElemeniory Schools Reading Readiness Tesi Resuits
{Les Olark Reading Readiness Teat; Olam of 1087 LA, (prossst grads &) (zrads § n 1665-40)

Bchsel Bckee
L]
rads wods
School Tt | 8choot o
Trinity School. .. ___....._. 15 Roosevelt Sehool.. ... _. 1.3
Henry Barnard School. . ._._. 14 Stephenson Sehool.... ______ L2
Columbus Bshool._____._.___ 14 Danial Webstar Schoal. . _____ 1.2
Geo. M. Davis, Jr., Sohool. 1.4 Washington School.....___._. 7
Mayflower Sobool ... _____. 1.4 Lincoln SBohool _.__..._..___. 5
Jeflerson Bohool_______..___. L3

APPENDIX E

New Rochells Blsmentary Schools Mean Grads Egquivalent Achisvement Teat Scores,
Negro Pupils in Grodes 3 and 6—1969-60 School Year

[Tomts Uned; ona.a—oumum“unw; Orads ¢—fows Aehisvemant, Form 1

Vombulary m Concoapts | Prebiec

Paromt Negross 15 8choal tolviag
Oredsd Grade § Orada s Qrede ¢ Orede 8 Grade 8
18.85 Baroard .. ___ 3 59 31 6.0 81 . ]
17.59 Columbus_.__. 3.4 50 33 53 &8 58
740 Jefferson.._.... 3B 85 335 &8 460 &5
80.5¢ MayBower...__ 3.9 7.2 3.7 7.0 7.1 68
24.38 Btephenson..._. 25 58 25 538 62 4.0
5.687 Trinlty*. . ___ 40 6 4 3.1 8.4 7.7 7.1
5344 Waahington . . . 29 56 28 a1 ) 50
20.65 Webater...___. ar 83 3.3 a1 69 ad

Total mean

Averages_ .. 3.4 6.0 a1 6.0 64 62

Lincaln. ... .. a0| &9| a4 a1l ae 57

=&
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APPENDIX F
After Tranafer From Lincoln School
waneirs
o
24. 3 || Roosevelt________.
19.7 {| Btephenson_. _.___
0.8 | Trinty. . _...____
107 || Ward______._____
88 6 || Washington...___.
41.7 || Wobater______.___

APPENDIX G

{Advertisement)
BTOP This Malicious NONSENSE

rmunonmmmmmmmmomwuornwmm!

Every elamentary school child at.
tends the school of the district In
which he lives.

Every janior high achool student at-
tenda one of the two Clty-wide junlor
high schools and every semior high
school stodent attends New Rochelle
High SBechool

8% of the Negro children In the
slementary schools attend achools
other than Linooln,

The Lincoln Hchool PTA and par-
ents of the children at Lincoln Behool
want & new school for thelr nelghbor-
hood to replace tha obsolete existing

school, just &8s new neighborhood
schools have been bulilt In other achool
diatricts.

The Lincoln parents deserve a new
school and the Board of BEducatlon,
after long study, plans to bulld it for
them,

If the financing for the cost of this
new school with 830-year bonds is not
authorized at the May 24th Refersn-
dum, the Board of Rducation has the
power to build it with S.ysar bonds
without Referendum. This wonld sub-
stantially increass the tax rate to pay
for such short term Anancing,

Don't 3N MISLID BY EXTREMISTS AND PROPAGANDIETS. Bupport the decislon of the
Board of Bducation and vors “vem” on May 24th

The following P.T.A. Bxecutive Boards Voted to Bupport the Board of Educs-
tion's Proposal to Construct a New K-8 Bcbool on the Presant Lineoin School Site:

New Rochello High 8cbool Mayfiower School
Isane B, Young Jr. High School Roosevelt 8chool
Henry Barnard School Stephenson Behool
Columbus Behoot Trinity Behool
Davis School Washington Behool
Jeffernon School Ward 8chool
Lincoln 8chool Webster School

- » also, the following Civie Organizations have endorsed a new K-8
#chool on the present Lincoln Behoo! site. '

Oolumbian Clvic Leagne New Rochells Citisens for Pubile Bdueation
New Rochelle Realty Board Federation of Women's Leagues of
America, Inc,

NEW ROCHELLE OITIZENS FOR A NEW LINCOLN 8CHOOL

Henry Margulios, Obairman, Advertising Committee, 92 Liberty Avenue, New
Rochelle
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